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HEADQUAHTEHS 76020 AIR INTELLIGENCE GROUP {AFIS) 5 N
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5T%¢t”" ﬁ%%ﬁ INFPB :”fﬂi | ;r4l o Research on- 1dent1ficat10n of the Cubans is contlnu—AL
a4 . . EB ing. The FBI is cooperating in the effort :.to identify the

“$-~~-~ﬂmurn—Cuban Interrogators in North Vretnam—(NVV} E: ‘;.ﬁrrr“_Cubans, but ‘no leads have surfaced yet through that agency.

' S eoRR SERAEeEE | b | CIA is attempting, through its contacts to identify the Cubans |
| , | | . o | . o from. conpOSlte sketches developed by returnees.
100 AF/IN (Major General Keegan) o FET ,1“ R B |
5 - | o lNFO I | .
,l., , Reference Memorandum from USAF Leglslatlve Llaison, B B ey - 3 Atch S
.. subject: Hearings on Treatment of POWs While in Ca t1v1t SR B B JYer u“.gé/ - S
- datgd 6 June 1933 | P ¥ A B - foadidGE Jo LEES,. UsaF 1. List of PWs in the Cuban
.« I |‘ | ‘ Commandor . o ‘ Program ‘
2., To date, no identiflcation has been made of the | ;ﬁg | | g- “Cuban Program Dossier
- sugpected Cubans who interrogated US PWs in NVN, despite 1 X | v Sketches of Fidel
- concerted efforts by the-entire 1nte111gence communlty to. D R
resolve their 1dent1ty.v | | i 3
' | | 3
o 3. Of the 19 offlcers who were subjected to the Cuban N ' | .
j;jprogram, 11 were Air Force and eight were Navy (Atch 1). o N ﬁjv | | |
“All four Air Force officers who may be called to appear | 1
- before the Senate Subcommittee on Internal Security were in -
' this Cuban program. Comments of the 18 officers who survived b3

‘R - - the Cuban eplsode, as well as comments of other returnees, 1 i
g are complled in the dos31er at Attachment 2. o h

@ﬂy‘v‘h'ﬁ 4. Various actlons were taken in an effort to 1dent1fy 1 a

% | - 7  the Cubans. o | , I k|
“7ﬁr77'f"7f'7*‘" Sketches of the Cuban participants were made by b

¥ . ' returnees in ‘collaboration with illustrators (Atch 3). b

.%: 'b. All returnees who saw the Cubans viewed available ’if

N photography of known Cuban intelligence personnel and other g

5 Cubans known to have been in NVN during 1967 1968. k.
M . ¢. Name rosters of Cubans who attended training in the | N
. B US and in the Panama Canal Zone prior to the break in diplo- ™~ k.

'@ . matic relations with Cuba were obtained and compared with i

- ~ other data, w1th negatlve results., K .

o;i', . ,'“‘k~;d.f Two returnees who had extensrve contact with the ,& .
- I . Cubans viewed the entire CIA photographlc holdings of Cuban 9 “
R - .personalltles with no positive 1dent1flcatlon. 4 "’frr
.”‘ . . R ] ) ‘. ;"7!‘, f '
R B e. NSA, through AFIS/INR, provided information on Cuban 1 3 , it . = . -
. | travel to NVN during the five year period which encompassed _ . |
S . the Cuban interrogation effort. No positive leads.resulted... 1 4 EU}Zﬂf; n
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LIST OF PWS IN THE CUBAN PROGRAM -

t {
o |  USAF
3 i | s B | 3 | - CAPTAIN THOMAS J. BARRETT Ush

Y B 3 o CAPTAIN RONALD G. BLISS  #»f o
. B - 1 « LT CQL JACK W. BOMAR , -
Bt D | MAJOR ‘EARL G. COBIEL (DID NOT RETURN)
B I MAJOR ROBERT N. DAUGHTREY o
' g LT COL DAVID H. DUART
-4 MAJOR HUBERT K. FLESHER
| o . CAPTAIN EDWARD L. HUBBARD e
COLONEL JAMES H. KASLER
L IR o . ‘MAJOR GLENDON W. PERKINS
-j;n ' : LT COL DONALD G. WALTMAN
o,

T ORI

usw

| R LCDR ALLEN R. CARPENTER

' " LCDR EARL G, LEWIS | o

N . ' ~ CAPTAIN WENDELL B, RIVERS “:'! o
o LT CHARLES D. RICE :

- - CDR PETER V., SCHOEFFEL

CDR PAUL H. SCHULZ

' LCDR LARRY H. SPENCER .

- CDR RAYMOND A. VOHDEN

B . . A -
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n appearance of noV1e stars, Jose Vmcente Ferrer or, Fernardo
appeared in the nov1es in the late 1950x or early 19605.

lyxﬁﬂ’1;mcmaiandzﬂnaysjkﬁssﬁLGrneruuchMqu
eferred to as Major by other Cubans. L

ved .in’ Cuban Erbassy in. Fanoi, enjoyed the oonpany of wmen, “ard
i a'%xozer"' Iakeo'ﬂmagood lﬁ&aand.ate qunal:&xﬂs:ﬁn:h_s

ms) |
Maj Cacn.lllo Moss

|&&k¢xrtﬂesunn OWQ:G"E£Uq musnﬂar Emcelhau:physuzd
ew<nﬂ:hhaaarnumﬂs th;enmxﬂxtocxrbinxxxdepmﬂmre. ‘Mot
niard or Italian. ' (First. Ampression - Frerch.) Nice locking .
r to'U.S. army fatigues, field jacket, Jumplxst. (xxasumudly
bn:usxdlyzncnxmas(ex.shnﬁ:amisbx*s) | o

an, Spﬂmaﬁuentinguuh,cﬁtauuttuzedszrbauxshmg,
aﬂ£93gnushaurent.m I ‘ |
e. Notcxrgemuﬂ.hmﬂung

Lbdault.andlxqrtoned Has a me;feCe,lmzmnlsmmkentaﬁﬁn aﬂiu

cnmwtmtlturvnthvndowﬁspeaczn:ﬁxmt.
;olﬁuﬂade:cxvitunzcdotheschuungtuurmrogatlon.

:f]kﬁunc&xmmt.. | '
Ficer, " Professional, 1ntellumau:1nterrogator,zmuﬁzm'of
Hmiauvuﬂent'Ummer Huﬂ1degnxaof:uuxﬂlrmare

Vletnamese in Waltman's presence; either spoke French

0 the guards. Engllsh was very good, as was his
g of Americans. : 4

yimportant_of theftwoCubans,present.

program. Occa51onally called "Viet" by another of th
- who was described as "not too swift". ‘Desczibed .
ons as slips and 1nd1cated that “Vlet" was thought to
ppelatlon.
or some epportunlty to clearly establlsh Fldel's ID.
2d in an NVN newspaper that a Cuban "friendship"
as headed by a Maj Maus. NKME felt there was a
bility that Maj Maus was, in fact, the person in
e Cuban Program. Indivldual in charge of Program AKA
| | . 2
on one of his letters belleved to. be Fidel's because
ng style and use of the Engllsh language exhlblted

Signature - "Vl (”IXEﬁﬁp)

Never saw him |

bt R

. amws et v @ e S ermmp W s e S P o

FIDEL (:DESCRIPTI,ON)‘T

o,

]

ipUsually attired in pair of trousers and a sport shlrt.

' torturers at Zoo.

q'Was at least 6'4" tall.

.'comprehen51on was better than his speech
"Hammer man of the 2 (Chico).

g‘The names Maj Cicillio Moss, Maj Enrico Mauss,’ Chlco, Pancho, or
. Che Guevara. unfamlllar.

" Had "hard eyes" but a handsome face.
- blemishes were apparent.

,who had the respect of the NVN guards, who he seemed to despise.

-being European in appearance.

4
Never
otserved in a uniforn.- :

Leader of three Cubans who partxcxpated as interrogators and

Conducted majority of his initial 1nterrogatlons. o

Extremely egotistlcal Used only Engﬂlsh

Overheard on several occasions to use "Si"

rather than yes. Spoke good Enclish with a bad- accent. His

e . 4+ 2 &%

When flrst saw in Feb 68, Fidel was wearlng green, qullted Jacketf‘
- Thought he was a fellow Caucasian POW.
tall; 190-195 pounds; long, black hair combed back and parted on

In early 30s; 6'1"-6'2"

left side; straight nose; medium complexion; and clean shaven.
‘As far as he knew, no one
No dlscernable dlsflgurlng marks: on
Did smoke. Was described as a
muscular man with a forceful demeanor. A proud, confident man

had seen him with glasses.

At least 34 years old, though looks younger. 1Is about 6'2" tall,
and weighs about 205 pounds + or - 5-10 pounds. Carried himself
very erectly and with military bearing. Features, though not
unusual, were very sharp. Reminded Luna of Sean Connery; says
there was a strlklng resemblance. Was dark-haired, with a high
receeding hairline. Hair was close-cropped, but the hair itself
was not short. Had a fair}y light complexlon. Speaks fluent
Spanlsh and English.

Fidel con51dered to be most important of 2 Cubans. Desdribed as
, Was a "big mah - 6'l" tall, about
195 pounds, with black or very dark brown hair on head and chest|
Had sharp facial features and alyays dressed in Cuban-style fatu-
gues. Conversed with VN and POWs in English.

PrOJected a "mean SOB appearance".

Fidel able to understand Americans to a much greater degree than any VN was
ever capable of doing (cigarette).

Very impre‘ssed with Fidel's caliber of English.

During first interrogation, spoke in deep, awesome voice.

06

Spoke no Vietnamese.
- If spoke Spanish, as POWs believed, was very careful to conceal
© from all Americans.

]
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- Feels Fidel was a professionaliwho was trained in psychology and prison control
- in Russia or Europe. Was “forceful and extremely good". Knew exactly when'to
“use duress -and when to use “Father image". ran an extremely tight, closely-
- _controlled program. .Was not clumsy like VN. ~Understood the Western psyche.
~.:0ften.gave impression he had'a great dedl of respect for the Americans. Knew
---how-t0-control- Americans ‘and was much more successful than the VN ever were.

 .‘CapabTefof“using‘al1jform5'0f1p5ychologicalrand'phxsica]:methpds;and‘waswgood af -

~them. Feels the Cubans sent one of their best men for this program.

]fk?idé1WQSUG':téil},wefghedf180;poﬁnds,Wééfapbroximateiy 3Oe35'9eérs of age at | .,

« the time: 'Had a full head .of black hair which he wore in a pompadour. Hair was|

~-receded on each side. He was "brutishly handsome and had a lean face with very
. dark arching eyebrows".  Had brown eyes. Voice was deep and awesomely loud. .
- ‘Walked with "stilted gait" and rocked from side to side.: Wore either civilian
_clothes or fatigues and sometimes wore combat boots. Wore a ring and watch, and
“had "no visible scars. Had no noticable accent, except that he pronounced some
- words like a Latin. Often used the term “Si". Was right -handed.” Wds -

- knowledgable of Latin Ametican affairs and the United Fruit problem. Was also
---knowledgable-of German-and European History. Was well-versed in Communist

. theory. Often used slang which he may have picked up near GIs, such as "I'11
" kick the shit out of you". Was introduced as a European; however, POWs have no
- -doubt he was Cuban.: e -

" "On night of Tet 68 at interrogation, Fidel and Chico appeared in green serge
~~uniforms similar to those worn by high-ranking VNV officers. They also wore
"~ -8 hat with a red star. Neither wore any rank insignia.

ha. YWofe¢ivi1ian clothes;a‘Very intelligent.

E 'Interrogator-and political camp commander.
:f  fidé1 éppérently”was.a_he;vy'user of perfumed soap and body colognes. Worked
" ‘to his disadvantage in that his presence)could be detected at great -distances

 due to theﬂove;whelming smell of the mép;

] j$poke.good,Eﬂglish and used American idioms and slang.

‘4-7Aboutj5*2";ta]]‘andIWeighed abound 200 or more poUﬁds. with a‘1ean‘bUtvhusky

.. -strong build. Had strong hands and appeared to.look like'Lil Abner. Dressed
-~ in VN work shoes that did not fit and walked like Lil Abner. Appeared very

- confident and had high opinion of self. Had no other identifiers such as
scars or mannerisms. 35-40 years ald.:

" Wore perfume. o | .

‘.,MayVhave been called “Vet" by VN. A POW thought he heard Lump call him fVetf.,

000184

t

o o
}

lﬁ@_-?idel qukg'English VefY,Fell,fnormally communicating with the V in'
7@l this language. g ‘ -
17.! ) £

‘ ]

1(\.

n

~.0in:

iy 52,

T3] srieesn pe e
- =d0s 26 ANGL., , f1del spoke to him in perfect
lish, Vas in 2 Cuban-tyne khadl uniform, no rank, Ly
2sant face, short hair, azsrodnately 5110 4417

~ark skin and eyes,

. v
‘ .

.6i2ﬂ tall, big‘boned, spoke good English and no Vietnamése.b

~ Used American slang'terms and swegr:wads'wﬁile,addressing POWs.

Had a Spanish accent, no_i:iced bﬂr NAME and verifn':ed by a Spanish-

_speaking POW.,

He appeared v

L Cémpetéhtih,ﬁngliéhimkROWing
© and capable of speaking witho |
| - replied to a yes question with "Si", for which he was embarassed.|

ery tempermental. '

f

-

many idioms:and slang expressions |
ut hesitation. Occasionally

VSR Y 40

L L g
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t Ford autcmobiles up to the 1956 model. PWs thought he might}
:hanic,at»One;time;‘hence,ghis‘usé of the fan belt as an. =
ortare. T T S e
u;aboutPnérﬂxnrpaﬂ%3E¢§K&ﬁnﬂﬁbnsimﬁﬂuamﬁnouxwutiﬁm“”“'
paratrooper in the U.S.

5 trained as a

ikﬂgéixialiixms1&m£lmrhaisﬁumkirﬁmxﬂémscﬁlsdm:sbftgf,

is,uam;n,anipafugﬂsetgung;ymny;amﬂmatﬁlﬂame ﬂ“5POWS3xm,‘,

oblems..

4 about: his physical condition and probably exercised to | N

1f in good physical shape.. -~ . o A ,
chnﬁngrqxxﬂdxxmmaﬂ:tﬁm:taphﬂy7:&mdlﬁn:wiﬂucanian&‘cx N -
compression ratios. Egotistical. Lo 'fﬂ"'ﬂﬁ 4
bad accent. Did not spezk’ jetnamese. Said "Si" instead of yes EE S
thority on policework, as evidenced by a new biography- SRR
vas different'from-ones*previqusly‘used'pyZNVN,_ | . i
was one of Fidel's projects since he was overly inter :
s,constructionfand‘output, | Lo o 3’
1*5 associateé,toldAone of tﬁe priébners that he used ‘pi x
ght aircraft in Cuba. '
Y'discusSed\parachuting daring interrogation. _Believedﬁ\

mar and Duart aboutvvarious.aspects*of parachuting. -

d| (Bomar and Duart) that Fidel seemed quite knowled- {Y\ :

.| Had good working knowledge of automobiles. ‘ E
hat Fidel wészheard'qhewing.dutja'NVN guard in L EZ .

“(couldn't remember Source) Personally witnessed
mmander talking to Fidel. Since Camp Commander. could
nclish, assumed he was speaking VN. When mad at an
and before striking the POW, Fidel would shout at him
‘which sounded Spanish and sounded like "sheet mon".
likely a Communist. SR S

ble of Latin American affairs and the United Fruit problem. Was
able of German and European History. Was well-versed in
0ry. : | : o

o

ehsiVe\knoWledge‘of'U.S. cars through 56 models. Be]ieved’to be |

. Had extensive knoledge of GuatamaJa and U.S.

o0

prior to Castro's take= |

2>z

W S P AN Tan . @, ¢ g tRIr
i 7=

M o o -

B Fidel used to ask him about gear ratios,‘etc;_and was surprised at the extent of | !
Mhis car knowledge. | : < o S BN I

5j;“Detailed questions he asked indicated he had an intimate‘khow}edge
A of the American Navy. ' ' - |

W Vhen saw Fidel in My 68 in Zoo Anditorium, he was repairing electrical wiringe| W
‘# Two weeks later when he say Fidel, he was working on his care R

48 On one occasion, he was observed working on one of the cars with thg

3 ap1d1y~identify-andﬂcorneet¢gramnatieal;ern0psmin—ﬂow~wciting-»1

8 1ived in that area at one time.

ﬁ sufficient to produce a smooth running car after 1-1 and 1/2 hours.

4 inclined and knew automobile repair.
48 that Duart is sure he is jump qualified.

o . FIDEL (INTERESTS) R

s

Fidel was extfeme1y‘familiar:with‘Americanvslang and obscenities. Also able to

oo itoinim

Eidel spoké ViECnamesé; Span;Sh,‘and Ru§siana

.Th

e RN LT

~ Knowledge of Cuba. o | L
Familiarity of Southeastern U.S. led him to believe that Fidel had
_ere%y admitted he had been to Russia. Believed‘hé Waé‘fluént in
Russzan'language and probably-had attended an interrogation school
thgre, particularly on how to control prisoners. | |

8 spark plugs and distributer removed. His ability and knowledge was

Had an extensive knowledge of U.S. automobiles, particularly Ford

products, through approximately 1957 models. Mechanically
Knew enough about parachutipg

Fidel was opserved

intoxicated during June and July 1968, and complained of a liver
problem at this time. S o
Had extenxive knowledge of the U.S., Guatemala, and of the United

Fruit Company.




REE SR “.' FiDEL (MISCELLANEOUS) o

. A
B ' | .
] d

~ Appeared to NAME. that Fidel was a very important person.. When
- ‘drove into compound every morning,in;small;vblue‘foreign;cay?Kmake
" unknown), VN would salute the 'car, then hug and kiss Fidel in .

. greeting. Fi | ) of Zoo, be
““Introduced use of hidden tape recorders during-interrogation; . but

‘Fidel's office in Admin bldg (#40 of Zoo, N-53).

~. due to alertness of POWs, their use was discontinued. ' (Discovered|.
“ Fidel and VN putting a hole in wall of an interrogator's room. |
. Mext POWs to be interrogated noticed a new bamboo screen hanging |
' over the hole and could see the microphones. From that time on,-
ERRNUAE SRR
- Initiated program'touggach turnkeys to spear English, called "the
- Kitty Program". | |
to' 3 NV speak English each day for 2-3 hours each. morning and

POWS ‘Were required to go to quiz rooms to listen

'W*féftéfhbbn;“.Oﬁé“WbﬁId”speak'while”POW“and“other 2 would listen. -

L)

- print prisoners, and how to interrogate. ‘
. Introduced the hose and fan belt as torture equipment.
' used by Fidel and the guards on all prisoners in Cu Loc.
Used 9-10 prisoners as a control group to work on -propaganda
projects such as raising fish, growing fruit, and baking bread so
" he could publicize how prisoners grow and cook their own food.
-These and many other propaganda projects never materialized.

 Signed letter "Viet". ?
" Arrived at camp each day in car, indicating the importance of his

ﬂ;f Additionally, he taugﬁt.sg?eral young VN the English language,
. American slang, information on the U.S., and handling of POWs.
', Was highly regarded by VN and had a car with a driver.

4m- Usually driven into compound in a chauffeured automobile. NVN
' always saluted when he passed.

'?Eventually)one“aSked‘him‘to‘Write.about his aircraft during a =='|

gession. .

{%¢gvuqhad;party4fdr-Fidel'appfbximately‘aneéks béfore he left.

 ,Fideijtaught andtrainedthe‘NVNiguards‘to speak English, finger

.Handwriting on letter.

position. VN gave party in his honor when he left in summer of 63

-ther,Cubéns in prbg:am‘referred to him as their senior.

~ Occasionally arrived at quiz

sesstons really hung over.

. When first arrived in NV in Auqust 67, could not speak VN; picked

‘up phrases in his working with NVN guards and prison officials.

'-Kerf‘e“psychOIOgical consultant by Fidel in the interrogation. of

Cobeil. ‘
quite serious; responded to very little. Spent several
close observation. , . ‘

At time he wasscalled, Cobeil's-mental condition was
weeks ‘in

Y

o gooass |

These were|

|
Ll

\  FIDEL (MISCHLLANEOUS) ( o

. Directed torture methods as well as personally applyﬁng SéVere'

- When passing the HQ bldg, Waggoner saw a group of 20 "quiz kids

at approximately 0600 in his own staff

torture on occasions..

S:qulinsfazgnly,rgason name of Majbr,MauSS aSSdciateleithFidel.,

1 "Lgarnedthatatleast 1 and ppssib1y both spoke ”pérfect Engiish" |
1 ﬁlth'a'cqmpleteg:gggwgfwgmerican idioms and unquestioned compre- |.

Feb 68, Cubans seemed to be training NVN interrogators. (VN
enlisted who were learning English - "Kiddie Project".‘ Had to
undergo interrogation by them.) Seemed to worship Fidel.
Participated in beatings of POWs. : - |

being instructed by "Fidel". .

\

Fidel Program was a rough, l-year period with Fidel in charge.'

)

, ' ‘ Opreh0 -Gren) - : ‘
‘Fidel and second ind&vidusi-aasoknown as Amos and Andy.

In charge. Treated Camp Commander with disdain and NVN immed-
iately obeyed all commands. Second individual with Fidel acted
as an assistant. - |

" He and Pancho also called "Amos and Andy".

-~

4 Cubans invoIved in Program; Pidel was leader and principal
activist of the group. . |

VN treated Fidel with great respect, although he
signs of rank or nationality.

Fidel was very important in eyes of VN. Arrived each morning (except Sunday)
car. No one else, even high-ranking VN,

ever came to the camp in a staff car. Fidel also had his own mechanic who took

. care of the car.

| " From Feb-dul 68, taught several young VN about U.S. customs and langliage.

hours in an inebriated condition.

Fidel often returned to Cu Loc during lunch i
Fidel also had access to American

Occasionally smelled 1iquor on his breath.

- products.

Arrived at the camp daily in a staff car with an officer driver.

—

b

000189

wore no visible
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T;;ig Fclt Fidel lived at Cuban embassy because = ‘ '
R 1. Always had access to current American publications such as Newsweek
.‘%Wﬂ}?‘,.,,' Time, and- some newspapers.

48 2, At one time; NAME was shown an article in Nam Dham neuspaper about a

ff*“ff"’méﬁber‘of“lndian Embassy staff being killed during a bombing raid in

Felt the Cuban Embassy -
(Had no

life of another member of Indian embassy staff.
3 had to be near Indian Embassy in Hanoi for this to happen.
‘Tsitive way. of knowing that he did- actually live in Cuban Embassy )

N A
. N . . [
\ - i '

Fldel appeared to be 1mportant ind1v1dua1 Had a car and chauffer that waited
R for hin each day Ate well POWs discovered then they were requ1red to wash his

dlshes. L
S’* :‘:" S ~ .

Saw Fidel only once during vhich time Fidel attempted to hide in a nearby '
B building to avoid being seen,

v

i Hain enemy personnel involved were known as Fidel and Chico.

.y,? ‘Did not like V.

Would smile and joke

E B Was very arrogant with both the VN and the U.S. POWs.
. Apparently considered .the

A  with VN at times, but always in a sarcastic manner,
3 VN to be socially and intellectually inferior. Returnee had impression that
-4 he despised the VN. Once told a POW the VN could not make decent mortar and
generally criticized their construction methods.

"~ Qct 67, Fidel's VN driveriappeared in article when he supposedly saved .

v

NAie

.n -

A o ',' oLy :“‘ ]

ill; Over.s-*tall and—quate'heawyr~lmﬁms a.~mnsi:acl'ie..<—'\.,1 SR .’ -1

Garcia was far clumsier than Fidel and had an inferior knowledge of Engllsh

~ Was approximately 5'9" tall, stocky, and weighed about 190 pounds. Also about

Nearly 6 ' tall "fat slob type'- big, thJ.ck, Italian-style mustache and

| all.
Non-PwW Caucas1an

Constantly let Spanlsh words Sllp out.

| Cauca51an1nan of Latln decent. . T

- Stronngpanlsh accent B SR S o %”

About 35 years old; 140-150 pounds, 5!'7"-5'9" tall; short,
.naturally curly hair; darker complexxoned than Fidel; pencil-
like mustache; slightly built; rather demure-looking individual
looked like should have beer a pimp. 'Definitely looked Latin.
Never seen to wear gdasses or smoke.
talking to GE (Gook Electrician) withaut an interpretor. Believ
ed they were speaking in VN since GE couldn't speak English

Capacity.unknown. '8

- One of‘3 Cubans vho interrogated and tortured POWs.
Chico.

Others -~ Fidel and

Pancho=Chip ?

Believed Pancho’ knowledgable of electronics as he oversaw GE installing
- wire for the camp radio system. (second individual)

He and another who arrived later seemed to be radio and electronic
.technicians. Worked on camp radio and installed speakers in rooms.

Pancho—Garc1a ?

30 years old. Had big arms; a barrel chest; and a big, square jaw. Hhen
first arrived,-had a bushy mustache which was quickly shaved off. Had a full
head of kinky, dark brown hair. Oressed sloppy, often wearing dirty green tee
shirt. “He looked like a bum", according to Bliss. Always needed a shave and
was very strong physically. Not in system long enough for Bliss to note .
anything about his personality. (Had only 1 short quiz with before the Cubans
departed.)

Could possibly be a doctor. Was another assistant of Fidel's.

Ehshyluur bbt:;zrtinﬂarﬁasnt Did not speak English very well. at‘,’

Saw once working with and|
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o

]f;;f”f_"-;}'ad a beard and btg moustache, kind: oF paunchy, about 5! 10" tall, | Nkmg ‘ —

g & ‘rather heavy set and very Cuban looking. Second day in camp, shaved . Blonder Sllghtly curly halr and Pale OGT‘Plexmn-, Wore Weddlng ring. N IR

k: | off hJ.S beard and mustache.‘ Spoke excellent Engllsh. S | .} Non-Bil Caucasian. Spoke fluent Enclish often umlz od i o s . N :

.'..‘ o »_‘ ..... . - ) . ‘ o ’ Auer ]..ang [ o ' ‘
Pancho Garcla. e e L . o f| hda very notable Spanish accent. - | . A "\ -
" . ! .. Heard to play Spanlsh—type mus1c on organ. - | m
| - |
,hcn saw Fidel in May 68 had an as D ] | o [
ane size (6 i tall). | Sis‘an? with him, approximately the| NAME | Caucas:.anmanof Latm decent | s~
| - o T - o | 5'8" tall; short, gray:.ng hair and sandy oomplex:uon. Um.mpress:.ve and SRR
FERE T { nondescrlpt ‘Blue or green eyes. Believed arrlved late in Program.. N |
Ly o Spanlsh_accent_. - . .
~~‘, 'l e "‘73 — - ' ‘ ’ L. ‘ ' ‘ v ' ‘ » ' BN A i T B YN ‘ | | A
- PR L . | Didn't speak or understand Engllsh nearly as wea:l as F:Ldel. "Nlce‘m |
T _ A o " |7 guy" of the 2. - . S,
K L - T . ‘ ‘ Always felt that CthO was subserv1ent to Fidel. o E
. ::?' | : o R _ | A .\ | ‘Felt he was not an officer. |
B R T - I ' | o Admm aSSlStant to Fldel (Nas with Fidel as assistant)
) - S | | | | : " Participated in torturing POWs upon arrival. One of 3 Cubans who
Re . B o R ' | interrogated POWs at Zoo. - N

B - | S , o . ' o h 4 non-POW. Caucasians noted in Zoo between August 67 and Jul 68.

o - g S : " Man with Fidel became known as “Chlp", a little guy that spoke ‘\ !
B . ‘ : _ Lo good English with no accent. m
o I ‘ ' . . . ) . f e .. §
>’ﬂf.’ o _ ' 4 . . ' . . A second Cuban, "Che" or "Castro", mext in hierarchy, but stayed in background. §

O | R . | . , ’ : . : L ~. Second Cuban arrived a few weeks aft:er Fidel appesred. Was a smaller man and mé |

,°f.; : R ' . ' : ' "} ° made far fewer appearances around the camp. Feels second man was something of N |

- L : . - . |- an “"errand boy" or admin type. Reported to have conducted very few interro- -
7 ' gations. Looked nice in appearance (nicer than Fidel); had light bfown curly g
hair; and looked like he could be a nice guy. |

o ‘ S “ | . o . , ' . . : ' | Cabacit}a Unknown. ? | | :

Has never seen "Che" nor a possible fourth Cuban. N :
% Andy usually wore a French-style hat, similar in appearance to an old-style m §
o | . i golfing cap with a snap-down front. b
o001 B E | : |
v orrve— “_ . |




4 o B ‘ r o : : ' ‘- ' ‘ ] an e g : ‘ ‘ ‘ - . : L ; l
: {
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v . ‘ : . ,‘ . ' ‘ , o ., CMIts - T e " ‘\ } ) ¥ . , . o ‘ . . .' :,“ ‘

N ' ' . ' ' . ‘ T -~ ' ’ ' . . )

On mght of Tet 68 at 1nterrogat10n, F1de1 and: Ch1co appeared in green serge l[ Np\n’n | — - - — |

| a“'unlforms similar to those worn by high- ranklng VNV off1cers. They a]so wore | | o sa‘ "he< . hbw~he.felfi because he, £00; hgd served.a'ptlson.te:nu-,‘pdgp(“;
.;a hat Wi th a red star.. Neﬂ:her wore rank 1n51gma. | . 1 obed y "be knev | . T o ;

| . - e P B TR LT (':.......'

o ,‘,Shorter than F1de1 p0551b1y 5 1% taH

2 e N - b

3 | 4 oun was with the group (Fidel and Radioman/possibly Pancho¥ NAmp |
il yot a very smart person. Was Fidel s helper. Only wore civilian clothes.. third man was Vith the group (Fic B b S R E

: [T
) ) . '

‘,‘Had a neatly-trimmed beard Goatee type.u e

Side k1ck of Fidel S, Approx1mate1y 5 9“ taH and had an extremely wrmkled fac
Average build and we1ghs from 160 170 pounds. | May have 11ght-colored hair.

Y

.‘Used ﬁnerican ‘s'len'g ‘terms atd .SW‘ea,r;WOrds while gddress‘ing,I’OWS-

mzfz;

- | |
f', f‘ e o 1 | v ) .
, N‘,,."_-'-i,;,‘ﬁ,.'_‘,Was sort of f unky.

i N .y ,,. e, o YETE . ' ’ ‘ . . ‘ ‘ ‘ ' , L R e JA

, -
| Only one of Fidel s assistant:s he was aware of. 5'!10_"“ 'tall.v - Blthough had | N . :
,f;f»: o swarthy conplexion, had a "pretty boy“ face, | - A -
Metn ehemy personnel involved were known as lFidel and Chico. - m -
% Did not like 1v. | o
e of | like 1V ‘i | E | |

| Had & a.ni.}i raeant, noticod by Durrt end verified by a Spanish-speakmg PC., | E | . : ‘ ’
Observed to spell oqundron as "Esquadron" | | - o o T

—p o

\ oa - F
on - .

5 I I oowss| |




U e ”“n,j.‘.‘.; S SN I o h “RADIOfMBN" (INTERESTS) -

L4

\trerelyyours (pOSS-earYzOS) TGould eastly pess for merican ¢\ o 0 - .

, 1 b‘?‘y have been eleCtnClan ..Saw_removing SPeﬂ.CEISM-f:dm--cells-.-'. _,_ IR

R R L R A —

y-Caucasz.an |

; Lcasmn: may have been East mropean or C“ban RS

ucas:,an man Of I-at-'m decent 'j n S .I o SR § m o R 1 Caucasian. Appeared to be 2 a technician. Was seen. workiqg on p/A system. (x\ .
i S T o | | S 1 " East European or Cuban. Has P knowledge of any contact between this man and o
w,idmtappeartobelatin [ a “YPOWS-Q' e | m

Cagaeity unknown, ? ' R ; e

\

A . : . (R \ . : . . . . : e - B4y e
Vo s .. . Sy . . \ b

asﬂelwavs well dressed, approximately 5'8" tall, slendet build,
fk wavy hair, and always appeared to’ be nervous. ()

| iges

4th Cuban observed on limited occasions Ap ared e a +taskn e S L
. peared to be a technici 3
' sort. Never partidipﬁtéa 1ﬂ??orture.. an of some ,

. S S i : K 3 ‘ , . )
mw.i-x— g y ' o ] ‘ ' - ‘ : , . - . ‘ . ‘

BRI

1 .
- o NAMG ‘ i t e " He and ‘other Cuban who arrived later seemed to be’ radio and electronic =
. : . ‘ technicians, Wbrked on camp radion and installed speakbkrss ia rooms.

N S Descnbed as an Electrorucs Technician of sorts who bugged some A o |
of the rooms and changed or cleaned all of the camp speakers. m | ‘

o - : z B L Had one limited contact with Fidel and another individual who re-
o : . o ' wired the Annex and Zeo speaker system. :

One of the group was obsexved on 1 occasion. Was helping a VN electrician
rewire the radio speakers located throughout the camp. Appeared to be more :
knowledgable than the VN, Even had hxs own pair of needle nose pliers and
) a hammer, something that the VN did ‘not have in those days. He was

' . extremely friendly with the VN. Did not speak Vietnamese, but communicated

oo gy o

LRt DI UR N R A

L 3
' " : o  with hand gestures. : | ' . : e
- P; ' ’ ‘ ) e

TR S . . ' i ~ Cae of CubanS'tho appeared in Jul; 68 (described as a mousey character) Lo
\ I . | : . rep2ired the camp coxmnicatians s"stcmw |

14 . . y . >

D L a3 o Suald

A I R




SR —~———-—~——0‘FHER POSSIBLE Lusia )

Gercla? See}?an’cho (‘5es’captm' L

|- . B e

\

wWas parked ins1de the camp

Fide1 also had h1s own- mechanlc who. took care‘of the car.,‘;,"x

(ARE DRIVER AND MECHANIC THE SANE PERSON?)

. ,'sH
0

e e - X

Driver of car.? Drlver of car contxnua]]y work1ng under the hcod ‘while the car

o -

B s acmomny b et

Q WHERE POWS KEPT/PRO" RALOCONDUCT

'lu‘PrOgram condiicted prlmarlly in "Chicken Coop" (Room 5) ‘Fidel
used two bulldwngs - Pool Hall and, Stable. : : -

‘i—~0n-l3 ----- Sep.-67,- Barrett and 9 others moved into "Stables" (Bldg

~In May 68, Cobeil went to Carrlage House for quiz.

" Fidel had Room 3 of Stable ~ 10 men.

expanded)

| First group- kept in'Stables part of Cu Loc. : .

- which had been cleared out for second group. A1l in second group kept in

Y M N

.”

,t48, Ref C, P 4) and placed under Fldel Program.

Cobell - Rlce llVEd w1th him till Fldel started workrng on h1m
and sent him to the Outhouse. .

.Other POWs took Cobeil to PlB‘SE? Shower and cleaned hlm up.
On 26 May 68, were 8 in a room in Stahle. =
Cobell given shock treatments in Stable room. 2

After’submitted, put in Room 2 of Stable with Perkins. Next to—Room 3, where.
other 8 in Program were beingahelda~nefter about 1 month, Perkins and he move

to Pig Sty, where he felt they were out of main $tream of the Program. He |.

.had odly occasional contact with Fidel and Chico after the move.

Shortly before Fidel left, inspected POWE under him (Stable and Pig part of
Pig Sty). .

Initial interrogation took place at room on E end of bldg called "Headshed".
(13 Sep. 67 ~ moved to when part of Preogram.) 12-18 Feb 68 ~ moved (Program
20 POWs involved were housed apart from the others in camp in the Stables.
One bldg, the Stable, eeprled oE wae an-éét esideifq:qrhelérogram;: Men in
Program re-assigned to Stables. Later in the Program, Fidel obtained
additional rooms in the Pig Sty.

After first quiz with Fidel, sent solo for few hours to back of Pig Sty,

Pig Sty.
First group still together in Stable.

Bomar's room - located in a central area of Bldg 13, "Area A. .
In Sep, moved to room 1 of the Stables.

000199




,.'.—o-'-",( ‘ o N ' - - " o .‘ 0

;r““"oted‘eventually all older POWs moved out of Plg Sty and POWs

;‘ ‘sumrer 68 (?). Biiss and Nan¢  moved from Room 7 of Plg Sty to

‘Fidel.

Cobeil Q'placed with Waitman n
'“"..orlgznal 9_10 Cuban FPOWs..” “a d‘later in Room 3 of Stable with

V,‘POWS_selected for Program‘kept‘in‘stable at 1700, -

.v(;)wﬂzggrpoWSKEPT/PROGRAMfQC)DUCTED

v

Feh on. backsmde of Pig Sty also 1dent1f1ed W1th Cuban Program.

identified with- Cuban-Program moved in.,

) Room 4 of Stable. (To grve better room and place next to friends »

';4A¢ter POWs Broken down moved to 5 | ",'5 ;‘.} 1
‘to work outside together. gether to Room 3 of st able;and'a11°WEd

g 14 Feb 68, taken o first. int. | . PR
icsioned to Room 7 in Pig Styerrogatlon with Fadel in Room‘l of Coor

21 May 68, Cobeil taken to Carrzage House and beaten savagely by

B

Program carried out ‘in Rooms 3, 4 ; ‘ t
y. and 5 of the Stable t
Fidel's beating of Cobeil in Carriage House. a Zoo. .

[

- ng

ty

' NANE

NAamMe

i Fidel pretty mnch ran the 4-room Stable (l—no, 2-unc, 3-yes, 4-

o ! L o ' '
[ ’ v '
N ' . : -
Gie - ‘ Qu
i ' ' ! 3}* .

| PERSON IN CHARGE OF SITUATION

When flrst encountered Fldel and CthO, they were presented by Lump
" Felt Lump was. in charge. Fidel initially subservaent to Lump, as ij
‘he.was in a learning situation. After first few interrogations,
Fidel more independent, and Lump acted as advdsor.. Soon Fidel
galned conplete autonomy and was obviously in charge of the inter-
“““ rogatloﬁs, and ‘even in an 1nstructor status tralnlng VN 1nterrogat—

Fldel definitely in charge of Latln group and seemed to have freedomg

' of action in Latin group and in the camp

. wrth regard to. beatlngs
- and determlning fate of prlsoners. .

Tldel had complete charge of 10, then 20, POWs.\"r

; Appeared Fldel had complete control of guards assoclated w1th the

Program. ;'__‘r .

Al

‘W maybe) B | o o

Fidel was 1n1t1a11y escorted around campt. by l or 2 VN, but after

- 2 'months appeared to have gained the confidefnice .of the VN and was
given full run of the camp. NAME is quite firm in. his belief
that the VN Camp Commander or
~ to keep. an -eye on Fldel when
: amount of escore-type attention

he 1n1t1ally ‘began’ work.
glven to. Fldel as, weeks wore on.

|

VN catered to F1de1, and he appeared to- recelve whatever he
requested‘from the VN. IR

gidel carefully controlled the fISh pond proJect as he d1d all aspects of the
rogram.

Ex ~ when Name started worklng outside and

F1de1 llked to work through VN.
Fidel told hlm totell the-Camp

had poss1ble heart attach, told Fidel.
Comnander, ‘since -he was 1nrcharge.

Fidel'had_cOmplete'domination over the Americans.

o " Fidel had complete charge of several POWs for 1 year. . D

higher authority had assigned people |
Reduction. in

P

Nt\(Y\E




& i--On-21-May--68, .POW tortured throughout day untilgb

14-28 Feb 68 - appeared Fidel had upper hand in dealrngs wrth

| ;“ﬁLump, the Camp Commander's superior.

 £rom Fidel,

‘.-“--cl.-_.—‘-.r- - ' ’ v ot L ' o ' S [}

:L

cubans were interrogators who seemed to be very much in charge of the NUN
camp guards., Had authority to order NVNs to torture American POWs. . (Ex. -

assing out. - On morning of
22 May 68, Cuban. ordered NVN guards to throw water on him,

" Cuban's question, POW said "Nou

and Cuban ordered NVN guards to stop the .
torture ) oo S ,

0ct 67, learned Cubans weref\in fact, placed 1n charge of some 9
"POWs. ,‘[‘ "
- Indicated that after Feb 68: release, Flcel apparently lost. hrs

"authority. Henceforth, Lump exercised more control around the

“camp ‘than Fidel. Was an 1nd1catlon ‘the’ Cuban Program had lost so
" of its zest and high pressure.

- After Cobeil incifent - 21 Maxdﬁpk,XCubans seemed to lose therr
respect and authorlty around camp._

In fact, during early
stages of Program, Lump seemed to take as an order all suggestror

dworc genera‘ly flltered through camp that 9 in first group were
-under the control of the Cubans. | - -
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'CAR EMPLOYED BY CUBANS

. A X . ) . ) . ! . ‘ RN
' i : T N WE
Y ‘ . :
. . . P . L )

~ SW of "Chicken Coop" (Bldg 41 .of DIA Dlagram)
~green with poor quality paint job.

Before the Program began, observed what he descrlbed as a Russian”
automoblle.” | K ‘ | |

N ”Drlven 1nto compound every mornlng in small, blue forelgn car (make,
: unknown) .

“

Sedan (arrv in at first; before Program began))

uOn several occasrons, saw Fldel and Pancho in a small car (resem—ff7

bling a Volvo) driven by VN. To his knowledge always used this
car and was parked NE of "Auditorium" (Bldg 44 in DIA Diagram) and
Was light pastel
Name started with'™M and

contained 5-7 letters. Thinks name was Polish. Had a single-

- piece windshiéld; probably 4 doors; one headllght on each side;. | .
Capacity of carrylng 6 people, but would
be closely packed if done so. - P o

engine probably in front.

Originally driver and car remained in camp all day.‘

Later on, car

left and returned in late afternoon to pick up Cubans.

Normally

- parked near a corner of camp administration building or near a

corner of the pool. First car used - clear, shiny black, Volvo-
like. (Quite an attraction to guards.
extensively.) Later - another vehicle. Light borwn or green color
not as clean as first, and of unknown make. Still had a VN driver.

Car;driven by NV officer.

Prrived each morning (except Sunday) in his own staff car. Also had his own
mechanic who took care of the car.

™

(

The gray car Fidel and Andy used while be1ng transported to and from the Zoo was!

parked in varying locations around the swimming pool. Whehever Fidel and Andy
were in the camp, .the car remained in the camp. Peterson cannot recall the car
being gone when Fidel and Andy were in camp. .The driver of the car was contin-
ually working under the hood while the car was parked inside the camp. ’

Car entered,at‘gate on West corner of Area A, and usually parked in front of
'Bldg 1. Occasionally parked about halfway between Bldg 7 and the swimming pool.
Sometimes parked at “East end of Bldg 3, Area A.

- Car was what they said was an official NVN government car, driven by a NVN Army

man whose rank was "Chuan Uy" (MSgt). Painted light blue, had four doors, and
looked like a French-made Peugeot that was at least 7-8 years old.

000203
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- () - R EveLOYED BY RS & L ;,jmsmsej SEEN/ENCOUNTERED o

I

: - “‘T : ‘ ‘
£ 'mStaff car. used by Fidel was of special interest to hrm because of hrs 1nterest

3 1n ‘ditondbiles. 'Was @’ ‘green-sedan; year of make Lnknown, ‘believed-to be-of- - A1 3 left about 15 August 68.
, Russian make. To his knowledge, were no markings identifying its make. Was :ard Kasler observed Fidel ‘and Chlco at- apparent gomg away party

"“wri.ting on the tires in English, ade in USSR" Engme Looked to be a straight ‘ - | #th NVN o/a 14 August 68.
M flat head 6-cylinder Dodge type engine. Appeared to be in pretty good conditid -~ L ad no d;.rect contact w1tn Pancho and bel:.eves he arrxved late in’

and always kept clean, -.Appeared to be no° special holders for staff flage, ecc.{ - | ~r,,e ‘program.
i . Always parked alongsvde Auditorium, next to a tree.. Had.a three-set number on'| =~ 1 del last seen - 1 August\ 68.

‘? | front license plate, thinks was something like 755 (] 655 (Not sure of exace # a

| D e | I . | ,ntroduced into program T NANE ) -»2200 hrs, 4 Sep'67 at Cu Loc.
Fidel utilized one of 3 vehicies, during his tour at the Zoo. ALl N‘\mg | i=ard through covert comm system that Fidel and Chico arrived,at
~ 3.vehicles were closely scrutinized by NAmg. - The car normally usefl %1 Loc in August 67 and departed about first week Of AUQUSt 53 a
":- .“.was a black, chrome trimmed well built and cared for machine that . ”ogram lasted 1 year. o
~48 looked like a "49 0ldsmobile”, The Sthet “2 “Phrs looked like Datsung

.4 used in Japan in the late 50's, make unknown, one painted green and " .
, . - | ' % cubans, Fidel and Chico, were at the Zoo from 29 Aug 67 to

8 the other a faded brown, with very poor quality interlors. The .| N B
"M vehicles were normally parked either inm front of the Coop or the | ‘COIOleat61Y 1 Agg 68. Durlnq Jul 68, were 2 addltlonal Cubans at
-, e Camp. :

'Auditorium by the chauffeurs, who vere always company grade officer

3*rst - Fldel and Chico - 20 Aubust 57-_wwn_

omTe—. e
. PSPy S |

I 4134..”2"*

o Vehi.cle described as a small car, about sizé Of a VW pea green in color. ‘ 1 : sfter Aug 68.
' Had Czech-made tires, Had a VN driver. Parked usually in area around the - 1 , ' I -
. Headquarters/Chicken Coop/Auditor*um area. At times m:.ght be parked anywhergq - o - o - '
within the capp compound. S o ~ ! ¢ Cubans seen- and heard torturing "Maj Bookhber" at a motor pool in
' i 400 - Sep-Oct 67. Say 2-Cubans - May 68. Last time sighted.

First encounted with Fidel -.17 May '67 at Zoo. Not seen again YY\

Sime tyse as'seen in domtown Hanol by wAn< eariier in 1967. | NAME. -
| | . : t One evening durlng perlod Aug or Sep 67, felt unusual activity was

. kaking place in eamp ( heard automobile enter) .
'Castro Program", Castro Era", and "Fidel Program" were one and the

same, and the "Era" covered ahout a l-year perlod beglnning in
- dug or Sep 67

¥ast contact with Fldel, Pancho, and Chico - Jul 68. Chico

arrlved at Zoo - 1 Jun 68.

. % Caucasians first observed - Aug 67.

. 14 Jun 68, new Cuban present at torture session - Pancho. -
¢tween Aug 67-Jul 68, 4 Cubans patthlpated in Interrogatlon/
?ropaganda/Torture session at Zoo. |

n Augqust, beautified canp, apparently for a VIP's arrival. One
'night soon after the arrival in camp of a sedan, taken in for a
@uiz, Were 2 Caucasians, both wearing. grey suits. One spoke to

M™im in English in a very gruff voice. - | |
(‘51)205

. 1701d they arrived at 'Zoo about May 67 and Hlll thought they deparg
. *»d about May 68.

R o SR et b g e ¢ - X v ; ke
e - ——— L. . @es e s P e gmee e .t e e - )
- - . © - . . .-

Mirst aware' of Cuban Program - M&Y'70.. - Terry, who had no dlrect | E
1 vS—“ontact w:.th elther, sa.ld.leade.rs ot~Procram.ware 1nfllct1ng
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M. 0 .. . FIRST/LAST ' SEEN/ENCOUNTERED ' ', 2L

et e 'OST/L'AST SE’EN/EN_C,OUN?PREb"b g

oo ) S . Y S . t

Flrst met with F1de1 on4 Sep 67. o . L O Nee
e Pancho did not appear at Cu Loc until after 8 Jan 68. ‘At the time of his arriva‘., S

- &t~ he~had been- in -the Program for 4 or 5 months. - R I g R
‘M | Radioman arrived several weeks after Pancho. | ' S

'Was after Jan 68 that he first heard the female voice. w1th the Latin accent on the |

8 | Voice of Vietnam radio. Seh spoke excellent English, but occasionally placed the

aq . emphas1s on. the wrong sy]]able, as 1n "L1berat10n Anned Forces" u

T4 confirmed members*”“4jnaler“="F1de1——Chrcc-Panch07~Radtoman.,
*7Dur1ng same time frame, a female voice with Spanlsh accent first '

| “heard on Voice of VN propaganda broadcast, poss ibly a S5th member.~

| Fidel first seen at camp - Jul 67' (late Jul). Fidel had contact

‘1 with POW - 20°Aug 67.. All 4 CubanS“arrlved together. Entire group

\Vdeparted late Jul 68.. Activ1ty restrlcted to 200,

; "Latlno 1nterrogat’°n group apparently arrlved at zoo - late Jul 67. WJ

Lod

'\\ h

m;—;-/;

"/T;Information through comm system from Carpenter and Spencer - P:Lrst Observed ‘three Cuban= at ‘Zoo from’ Sep/0ct 67 to Oct/Nov 68- o o NNY\E
ggknown appearance of Cubans on scene in Jun 67 at Zoo. ‘Appearance . ¢ L ' r : L | .
-of Fidel.- Program started lh Sep 67. Fidel last seen in Jun 68. " ‘Woman possibly part of group heard in very early 68, probably Jan.‘ Was very - | Namg

" E | ~ bad and 1asted only about 2 ks.
| Fidel arrlved durlng early summer of . 67 and left approxlmacely 12 - had an nly about 2 weeks.

- jmonths later. | ,s:_.‘ e ' zm ruansanx Woman was one. of 5 persons. 1nvolved in Cuban Program; S JVAmq;'
| : ‘ | Stated a woman was broadcastlng over the Voice 6f VN, beginning
Jan 68. ‘Thought to have a. Scandinavian accent. Broadcasts .
abruptly stopped upon the departure of Chico in Sprlng of 68, shorkly &t
~after Pancho s arrivel.’ ’

ijrdel leaves end of Jul 68.

'8 initial,contactdccurredfc 3'Jul 68 -\Ha Lo.

In Eug/Sep 67 (?). quizzed by 2. Caucasmans. o ; NAmg
In Sep, moved to room 1 of Stables, where lived with NmnE - Later|
Duart moved in. . .

between reb and Apr 69. More sure of departure than arrlval)

| :deidel was at camp from late 67 or possably early 68 tlll sometlme {Y\ :
: Left Aug- 68. ’ | I; -

fProg_ram ended abruptly in sumxher of 68. »Began summer 67. Fi_de] departed the camps duri.ng summer of 68.

;‘m;inv second week of Aug 67, two Cubans known as Fidel and Chico observed by | nNamg
On 1 Feb 68 he was taken to Room'l of the Coop for his first interrogation

glth.Fldel. ThlS is when he realized he was being incorporated into the Cuban
rogran,

Fidsl departed canp approxunately 10 Jul 68 and never seen gain by Npmg
Early Jun 68, new Cuban showed up - Garcia (Pancho) . '
About 22 Jun 68 - last time Rivers saw Garcia. - 1 -

Chico and Garcia both left the camp sometime between 22 Jun and

end of Jun 68, All 1nterrogat10ns with Cubans seemed to end at
this time.

Believed VN terminated Program unerpectedly. Assumed they were |
dissatisfied with the way things were going and were probably
very upset with Cobeil incident.

'Cuban interrogators actlve in 68 at Zoo. Cuban Interroqatlon
¥ Program (known as Frdel Program) was terminated 30 Aug 68.

, Cubans first appeared in:Cu Loc in late'Aug 67. . ‘\\N‘(\E
-4~ Aware, through comm, ‘that program.began in August. All aware of man uicknamed -
5 K] 'Fidel and another called : Chico. ' :

A -

% In, 1ate May, F1de1 brought his apparent.ree%éeement to the camp “He was nick-
: ;i-;.'named “Garcia". Garcia was being broken in by Fidel. Fidel was po1nt1ng out
34 - names of Américans to Garcia. Fidel was approaching 1 year in camp, and the
§ - PONs suspected he was there on a one-year tour and would leave in Aug.
i In late Jul, the VN had a party for Fidel. Camp Commander heard conpllment1ng

, £ him for his good work. Soon thereafter, Fidel came around to them and asked if! P"del showed up at Zoo periodically until 10 Jul 68. °

.. ‘& everything was alright. Smiled to the men, but never did say goodbye. : : ,

"~ 4 Suddenly Fidel and Garcia disappeared and were never seen again. First discovered Fidel during the last months of 67, - ‘ NA
4. No one was sure why Cubans suddenly left. Had assumed Garcia was going to take . . ¢ _ 8 ast mot ' ‘)()();5()77 ﬂ%?
o over the Program. One p0551b1e reason was the Cobeil incident was at its peak. Program ran from approximately Jul 67 to Jul 68. | NAE

-
¥

. cesm s se

o 3.fF1de1 left approx1mate1y 1 Aug 6. o | - Nag -
B Two add1t1onal Cubans present in Jul 68 B - o o
R L $00206

o cerp it £ g e o h ) . . YT LA TN T e Ry Ve R AT ’
. o BTV o day e fq : . . T3 VYT o8 NP it 9K S e et S oh i S 1
DAY RCHE S T T R AT S A M e .‘.,":. Dt ',": 1 o ittt Aoy s Hoid 15 BAET S, % Tea0g i e ar

Heard Cubans arrived approxmately Aug 67., As_far as he could recall, they NA{Y\E
left in approximately Jul 68, . - ‘

Individual rescmbling photo C-2 seen August 67 (possibly Fidel) Seen by he | N&mg
sl mto at this tme , | '

s B agg Nmﬁ v




A v Lnmsy 48, Do othir Jubins

| ~riod 1 Jul 6e-1 aug 68,

nien 28 .must 1997, - Thyy left the ,-f.oo*appro:g:l:;itely
ware 2lgo ot th: oo during the aporaxirste

A "

e L tas e

. o o | e R S S S B N L
e B Fcreed to write about the F-4 systems and to draw a picture of the F-4. |
o) amraiany mn b 14 v a e g i 4 s et g 0 s 8 meren @ e i i : o : Wiwwj'ma FIEIlCh ‘.e‘ ’ “ _f. : . ,:‘ . ‘ . : ’ ‘

| Naneg ¥ 1nitial requests were for low-levei proPaganda If POWs resis{:d_, they would

- be forced to produce very strong propagarda and more of it.

. . o P ' v ' '
I e : : . ' ,
. ' . ‘
. N
.
- "
e gbg L
B, .
R . :
e . -~ )
3 i O B0 Phax LTS Y.< 24
e | ‘ .
l\ .
. .
=B
Sy I .
o - S []
. R ! '
i . .
," " N 0
W h . Q.
% T
e 1' .
i e
B
. R
Y | ‘
B
R} ',’“ ) .
- 1 . -
p'v. v . : ) . :
R -
- - -
- ' N +
e I
e W
. [
b .
R,
- - IR
I . { :
3 Wk
L. [
LY !, .
B R
N 2
. : - - - - - -
. i
;"- .
’
.
o /
k. : /
By, /
A )
-
Prse ' ?
R :
y.
..
4 . I
'
G Y
3 PPN
" ]
b5 i I
=2} !
'l H
S ..
d . .
t o 0
13
. I
-] ' ‘'
y- B
G
g B
She
e &
; :_ { \
; ; ! ' M
o -
R ' .
' R )
R .
A o ‘ o 1
o g o3 : .
SRS B 0208
| . . -
. R Uy
i [ S .
v 1 -
N\
: |
.
-
N . Ty
vt 7 Ry o
ple R % " v " v v Yy [ ,-I‘: ) el LY

— | simission statement. .
| asked to write serial mmber. .

[

navigation devices, and pilot techniques. Also description of FW's unit, hame
'~ live, and aircraft he flew. Interest also in survival training, concentmating |
ofi POW resistance training, . | - \ R

'Iﬁtérrogatidns inttially mvolved aircraft, cor;centrating' on the B-52,

. Tortured in an attempt to’ nakeé him "surrender® and denounce U.S.
~actions before a.future Japanese delegation. - ' o

‘TOIldWihg"is’ a general t‘rend) and was ‘carried out at Zoo after

v

primary interrogation for tactical information was completed. B
 Threats of bodily harm | T |
N Confession of war crimes requested |
. - Given propaganda to read | ) f
o Information on a/c flown requested _ ;
RequestcEo go home, I'tr or amnesty requested
. Ltr to Commander stating would obey camp rules required
To his knowledge, no attempt made to obtain military information or pﬁ
propaganda stayements. ’ : - A\
M .
5 In 67, interrogation by Fidel on survival and resistance training. Fidel's ‘ E '
) major interest was in resistance techniques. Asked if Code of Conduct stated e
that POWs should give only name, rank, serial #, and DOB and then evade answering
all further questions. Wanted to know what methods were taught to evade
| answering. WAty said methods not taught and that was left to individual.
Fidel pressed for other facts. AAnNL” said they learmed to forage for food in
the woods. Then wanted NA+ to recit Code of Conduct, which he did. ' g
5 Dec 67, requested to write letter to editor of Time Magazine condemning war, 1
a letter to U.S. Congress, a letter to G.L.s in the South, and a letter to . ‘
: fellow POWs. Requested to tape one on 8 Jan 68 during interrogation with Fidel.
| All but he and Rivers forced to sign surrendex-statement (Cobeil, also,ﬁﬂf)_ecauseﬁm’*:ﬂs
'\‘ | he refused. ' | f | ‘;&\
Fidel told him to write about FIO5F. Induced by solitary, leg irons, slapping, | E;
thesthroats. wrote Dash 1 description. Fidel had a Dash 1 and wanted more, but

At R




e I II"‘o.“ z:.ﬁnzeurs':rn
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o ]:Fidtl and Poncho vaated information aboutw- .

E'JJjﬂw-~»x.f--in this requirement, and the information requirement vas a. test to see.

4. Fidel constantly badgered the POWs diring qiiz sessions about their

\Iumber one man guizzed him and appeared to’ be extpemely intelligent
(Initial qurz) Asked such questions as ship's number of his '
4 carrier, air with with which he had flown, and other detailed
. .que‘sti‘on‘s.\ Also asked his position on the war, etc. (Said he
+f supported U.S. Government.)

" 3, Wanted him to write letters or make tapé recordings to be sent to

-n;ES.n Fidel constantly asked him What the camp officials could do to improve |

. a‘c*u.. night t..ctics of. the FF« .C ard the ground

Turing suit in Jun €8, esred .
ares 2 ved by eerizl ;hctcs,‘ Stuck with or‘ginal story cf arrival at target. \
‘ apd " " te 500" fcr pnouos..‘ o | - -

‘jl. Tata concerning the EB-66 a/c, to include drawings, description of
~equipment 'and a/c operation. Felt there was very little real interest'

~ . if he was cooperating or not.-
© 2. His feelings concerning the possible U S. intentions to bomb POW camps |

" president, senators, and the Chief of Staff.
" being war criminals and. not, POWs. -
. POW: treatment.

" 6. Would have him listen to taped American music and talk about sports, -
. hobbies, or jobs.

i 7. ‘When bombing raids were heavy during 67-68 told the U.S. was deliberately

bombing hospitals, schools, and residential areas.

t

(%oté. et F\de))

| 1‘ 5, Chico heard to play Scamsh—type of music on organ.
6. Capt Quincy Collins said in a propaganda pdblication, The VN Courier, saw:.

m3>=z g

| :_.Pancho had st::ong Spamsh accent and used work "Sl" J’.nstead of "yes |
- Chico had some Spani..h accent. _ | ) . PR

: .: -After the Cubans left, told a guard he had worked with the Cubans. Guard
,seemed shocked that Bhss knew they were Cubans and refused to talk about them,

"Once when wanted to see Fidel said to guard | "Bao Cao Cuba", and the guard

| VEIY THOUGHT TO EE CURANS

Sy

S e ]

1, g.ards were overheard xrent.ionmg Cuba

3, Pin was found in-shower demcting a map of Cuba

3. Propaganda news item showing Cuban-VN frrendlmess.
«. Constant slipping of Spanish words by Pancho.

‘a’ statement that said a Cuban fri. erdshipddelegation was visiting NUN
headed by a Maj Cacillio Moss. PWs guess Moss may be Fidel's real nzme.

1 ' e

A turnkey once to]d him he should "report Cuba" if he wanted Fidel.

went to get Fidel immediately. - .
The Cuban "Chico" was asking the POWs if they wanted to attend a Christmas

service, If.so, were required to sign their name and squadron to sheet of
paper, . Word squadron spelled’ in Spanish with the letter “E". '
Fidel gave one of thE roommates a cigar for winning a room chess tourna-
ment. ' Cigar was an extra fine cigar which NANE said looked and tasted like
Cuban cigars he'd seen prior to his SEA tour,

A lyater 1nterrogater was nicknamed Fidel because most pOWs felt
he was Cuban, their feeling being based on his poss:.ble use of

the Spanish word "Poco"

I8
. ‘ | - ‘ - | |
‘14 Feb 68 - J.nterrogation commenced wrth questions concerning hlS E . L . - o,

‘personal background.
4 ,Second line of questions followed a dif - . - Never directly admitted being from Cuba; but because of knowledgs
l 3 1ffexent tact Why do you | g Cuba, feels he was definitely Cuban.

thJ.nk you were brought to me for 1nterrogation? "

114

4
3 Intenselv interro zated by Fidel for details on the F~105, (Feels this informatipn '\l

; wis demanded arimarily as a point over vhich to demand and obtain surrender. NY-\E

to Fidel's m‘l rather than to obtain military infomati a0, ) |

e | , -
e 111125 & oy 0C0<1
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*POSSIBLE NALAUNMTLY

" his POW lived many years in Del Rio; Texas.. Basedfon his experiences there,
helxﬂaewxlthemanen'unbelzm:nzmeruxus o - w‘j'; R

i

';Errdel assumed to be Cuban because he looked Cuban, spoke Spanish,
|" and his’ assocaates told one of the prrsoners that he used to fly

“Wdf_a 1ight alrcraft 1n Cuba.ﬁ-“

'.;7were assoczated or representatrves of the Cuban Government. j

| f‘Debate among POWS .
‘lAgreed they were “ct

S to who 1nterrogators were and where from.
ans. | | e

ﬁ-Man was named Fidel by Alvarex because hls accent was Spanlsh }
‘“ﬁfpand most probably Cuban.. | . |

"V;Spoke occa51onally of Cuban sugar cane crop and other subjects

| related to Cuba as though he was
" Is nothing that would ID him as a Cuban. - Namg  opinion -

| ‘could have been from.any country in Central/South Amerlca.
, :;;Refers to as. Latlnos or Latrn.v

| '-ID substantlated second-hand only as Latln Amerrcans and 1eader
1  referred to-as Fidel. Total number of batxn Amerlcans involved-~

| unknown.,

f.;Fldel seemed to go to great lengths to avoid him. . Only reason
 Luna can surmise is that Fidel must have recognized hlm as belng

of Latln Amerlcan descent..

i Pronounced some words 11ke a Latin “Often used the term “SI“
Nas lntroduced as a European; however, POWs have o doubt he was euban.

A turnkey once told B]lSS heshould "report Cuba" if he wanted Fidel.
Know]edgable of Lat1n American affalrs and the Unlted Frult Problém.

-‘.VVPancho vas e Latin American, specific na’cionality is unknown.

‘.‘Radionan - specific nataonality is unknown. .

~Chico is @ Latin American; specific nationality is unknown.

Bcvlieveshim‘ to be Cuban,

Chxco and Pancho also believed to be Cuban,

;S.u. 'a. total of three whom. thcy believed were Cubans. When first see, thought
- thou;,ht might be Russians, but at a later date,

0212

t et cowos. @ -

‘5Has no personal knowledge that e1ther Fidel or other 1nterrogators o

.

R

knowledgable of things in Cuba. |

NmQ told them they'were Cubanp

P
R . .
alEn S s i o A

‘A oo were very careful not to refer t
- ° |
R any of Cuban Progr.am" personnel by name.

,,,,

LN

s iR S s
- PRI e

8 but may have.

R iri. 1) he was. Did not want to say Cuban and’ picked locations as far away from

::whe drd, to 1llustrate thls pornt.

4 . Chico was observed to spell Squadron as "Esquadmn“ -

- ¥

Cuba 3 possible (Hungarian
’Tsz,g— .tph.ed no(wayt:', an:i1 ;Idillmcsl:ign;erhg;:el Saidhno, hevas Vietpmese. -
‘ wy mother

...mtr is not.  (Is sure Frdel put Luip up 'to asl{mg the ;3egtzgza!;ese and i

¥oman »IC&dCaSthg thought to have a Scand1nav1an accent. Strongly

-'—n'le h
that her accent was Spanish and prouounced several words, as
On S

" Frem thelr dress, apoeared to b
e.midéd
be in charge, while the other did ver;e1fgizgeans.

Fidel appeared from hlS clothtng to be middle European.

One seemed to

Thought to be Cuban by some POWs (Fldel)

. Spanish word "Poco” to side kick, Chico. Doubts t
. his be
‘characteristics of Cuban, such as dark, stim,"shortness, ngi? he didn’t fave

l |
NPME  thought Fidel was Russian and said he heard him use Russian words.

- Most POWs felt his pronunciation of E
. speaking country. P nglish 1nd1cated he was from Spanish-

P

.
-wnen say him first 4 . ' -

him first time, was in a Cuban-sype kzhid wmiform,
. . . - . l .

Pancho - very Cuban looking.

Fidel and Chico thought to be Cuban. |

igi;:idug‘l;z spoke Spanish and had Spanish accents. Did know many u.s. slan
. s not remember if any of group ever identified themselves as Cubags

Fidel and Ct s
| °oan1sn-.gelecf§.hig ‘Spam...h accents, .oticed by NAME and verified by a

—  gteme

andimmedlately )

* Assured-the foreign ferale making radio broadcasts durlnj
Her accent was

‘aiter et of 60 was Cuban. (Frde1 .nd.cated he knew her

oronounced, and-she was diff.cu't to c-mirehend. (Sooke
: apgainst Amer
. l“V‘lve...ent in Vlctnam zand if the illeca'oitresial nar.) ’ rerien

Based on a POW overhear1ng h1m use |

—— 000”13

. PA .
| Ei-

j - NJ POSSIBLE NATIONALITY O o
§. . | T B '”‘31;"
:S :mzndi»diz :grﬁicwilran clothes and neveér rcforrtd to one another b name ’ - IR
§ iTons Lo m. Lunp asked him what nationality he thought (pom}tlng toor ) |

#‘;‘;.'8*
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[ o | WC}JTHER-VN PERSQNNM-'“‘WUWU' N R ot T O - ‘ - |

b T e / B -4 V' omER VN PERSONNEL INVGw£D 10 o
— RN A - AR IR e
o M Little Vegas. Squirt.:" Believed to be a trainee of Cubans at b t.f‘:' S
rf‘r-'-".:ocﬁ WO,;Q metal lnSIgnla of Cuba Wlth I'Ed Sfar afrlxed Clalmed N . ‘ ‘ ‘, st ‘ " ‘ ' : |
o Wt:uav%ceenulg Cuba but did not respond to Span:l.sh J.nsults. “5' X ¢ l " Christmas” 1Eve 68 - taken (he-and NM\G ") by turnkeys Incredible and Casper ol 1 -
f po n s, w:Lth squinty eyes.. Very brutal and loud. P\ : g HA Bldg. Movie and still photography taken of them standing between turnkeys. i ‘\\
A ) | “ 4 v o ‘These turnkeys. usually worked with Fidel. . L
: VN ass:.stant to "J.del known as "The Lump . L . | m | % : Incredible assisted the. Latin. interrogator nicknamed Fidel. | p\ B
| zme partic:.pated in the Cuban project as a. tort e L B 68 «.NVN guard called Sid ik participated in i ment to o
A urer and mterr -1 14 15 Jun guar calle ric part cipate nm streatmﬂehn 0 NAME | | W\ S
"‘- ‘;fator- He always WOIP c:LVJ.lian clothes,s, R | og E . and roommates.- ‘ T N LR
: '.f-I.ump - princ:.pal lialson with Latino group sb | | . | | | RIS el
. oke good English S iad’ U
3| and French, some Spanish and Ru551an. Dealt a 1 A, Cedrick participated in mistreatment of Nkﬂ\é during periodIOct 67. .. :
* Wlth F:.del and hls group, A , ' 1mOSt eXCiuSlvely ‘ . e I | ‘
f*f'"”“'“” 9’1‘-‘_r o o | f B ‘ lwil . l“u,Rfr7 k ;;@ff:; 'Mistreatment du ing the period 4 Oct 67 included Fidel, Magoo, and Lockjaw. |
1 ' ' ‘ o P s o d th d 1- o S
hp;p,Personnel inwolved in one mistreatment session of rthﬂc' and cellmates - Lump,- ,QF R v%&;z;catment uring e period 1-15 Oct 67 included Magoo, Lump, guards, and o
.1 Fidel,’ Chico, Pancho, and Numerous VN. o Y B | | | S
|~ Pancho partic pated in. at least one_group torture session under direction of R B | " A
< Lump. - . ) | | | N g o
| Between 4-9 Sep 67, punishment inflicted by Dumb Dumb, Rabbit. Fidel, Chico. ¢ | @ puring beatings of Cobell (20-30 vith a fan belt), Fidel vas e
and _meT | , accompanied by a VN assistant called Cedric. NN‘{\E

g .; “ : C ' o S - M gl1f told him he was uncooperative. - Accused him of conununicating o

e . . o o | Q' and told hin some of orders he had given as SRO. Refused to
During a mistreatment: session of Nnme " On signal from Elg, VN hit on left . acknowledge any such action. ELf had him placed in manacles and

 side of head and Fidel hit across right ear with cupped hand, breaking ear T ‘straps. Finally told he was. surrendering. ‘

) dnm | | | ' - | While in 2 weeks solitary after surrendering, Magoo slapped hJ:m ‘,
e . : - - - ' - 4| atound a lot during, the entire period. . ~ .‘ T
- "'.'j.Fidel had hlS oWn VN "ﬂunkles" who Hstened to every word spoken by the |
e knericans. | .

o T X 14-28 Feb 68 - ‘appeared Fidel had upper hand in dealings with
e A Lump, the Camp Commander s superior. ‘ "
ot Fidel Lump, and a turnkey part1c1pated in mistreatment dur1ng 25-26 Jul 68 y " . S
;Reason - failure to agree with VN political 1ine. Beating included 8 roommates
- That night one-celimate caught wal king around room while unable to sleep Name | 4
" agam beaten or premse msommac was commumcatmg v 3 o
" 0n.nig ight of Tet 68 ‘all POMs in Hubbard s ceH block taken to 1nterrogatlon A
- with Ch1co, Fidel, three VN interrogators. and a water girl present & 4 f
: ! - B A ?‘c/'ﬁ":'ﬁ’%p | : '
Two W turnkeys rout1ne1y assistedpFidel with his submlsswn program Theu@(ﬁﬂulq ;
mckhames were Incredlble and Cedric. _ . . ED
;,} KVRs also partaicipated in torturing ‘the POWs under Cutan. supervision. P& | ?E ;
Bear/Gold Ganger - Camp Commander at Zoo during Cuban PrOgram. ' F\ 'E S
‘f:, ced"ic - Interrosotor. Fidel's rizht-hand man. Administered torture on meny | fY\ | N ' : o - |
q,‘; occasions. Frequently used as interpretor-— | 5 E B ; o | @G’ '213 C
: | . ., ;) . . ’ A ~A ‘ :

11; Jun 68 - at time w‘xen N!\me sthted (il e oum\tnamzw~‘t‘d‘e\mar to end both E -[ f ‘

{ RN .
. !

..ides wu‘d be "'eouirrua to r-"-lre corseceions. Benk in fons itk




Lo - | . . : R
SR U.S,QﬁnsbNNEL AN THE CUBEN "PRG_AM Q'S PERSONNEL v CUB@_HPU‘AM o) '“‘
Glendon Perklns (AF) - Edward L. Hubbard (AF) R _ - ™ —
—Larry H.-Spencer-. (NA) - .- Thomas.J.. Barrett (AF) ~V;.w’$$:OX123tEIY"°0~L .eruP Ny .nred during-per hm“m”rm._m_“;;; .
- -Charles D. Rice: (AF) Robert N.‘Daughtrey (AF) i - S o
‘}“Allen R. Carpenter (NA) Davrd H. Duart (AF) 3 . Initially, 10- 12 POWs were in Program, and never more than 15 20 N
o , | : 'l -«  at its height. ' | P&WNV&*'
B IR N | | | .-@ . L/C-Raymond A. Vohden ~ SRO of POWs in Fidel Program. S N B
- 7f10 orlqrnal members from 20 Aug 67 to mid-Aug 68. . o ' Maj Earl G. Cobeil o Maj Laryy H. Spencer
i ‘ Donald G. Waltman  Glendon W. Perkins | id  Maj Allen R. Carpenter = L/C Donald G.' Waltman
| pavid H. Duart - °.Jack W. Bomar | @ Capt Ronald G. Bliss . - .L/C David H. Duart -
1" Raymond A. Vohdex. . = . Larry. H. Spencer . . | 3  Maj Glendon W- Perklns e : o
|, Edward L. Hubbard - , Allen R. Carpenter . - aﬁ,‘- : T
| Rovert N. Daughtrey = Thomas J. Barrett R ' | - |
S (R e e T g | Capt ‘Ronald Glenn Bliss . (AF) ~ (AF) Maj Herbert Kelly Flesher | . - -
) ‘.ﬂt»asmmmr‘: | : ' o | .;ﬂ-‘Lég Jagk.Williamson Bomar (AF) (AF) Edward Lee Hubbard - ek
1 . During mrd-Jan 68 Coberl, Rlce, and Lewrs added. Later added <48 Maj Robert Norlan Daughtrey (AF)  (AF) L/C David. Henry Duart ' '
wyﬂ#Blrss, Rlvers, Flesher, Kasler, and Shhoeffel. R T . @ Col James Helms Kasler (AF) @~ INA) Lt Charles Donald Rice
i , ‘%&.‘Col Wendell Burke Rivers (NA) (AF) L/C Donald G. Waltman
'pFidel had complete charge of 10, then 20, POWs. s . CMDR Peter Uanruyter Schoeffel (NA) (NA) LCMDR Larry Howard Spencer
o L | o : \ , B ‘ ) S
gkj.mﬁmn(M)%Om?mgmatmatm& % First group involved - ) | | ' .
g' AﬁtVOhde(XF)( NA) g. g‘ giig:ig g\é; . ’ ;ﬁ- . AF Capt Thomas Barrett AF L/C Jack Bomar " NA LCMDR Allen Carpenter NP\ME |
C(a)ggllreXF . | | R: G: Bliss (AF) - _ o S AF Maj Robert Duagherty AF L/C David Dudrt’ AF Capt Edward Hubbard ' '
LA R Carpenter (NA) S p . . | - I AF Maj Glenn Perkind - NA LCMDR Larry Spencer NA CMDR Raymond Vohnen
i | 2@ AF L/C Donald Waltman . - |
Appraximately 20 other POWS tortured by Cubans between 18 Sep 67 | 3  Bliss selected for second group. First roommate - Rivers. Others in second
- and Jul 68 o , 4 growp - ' _ " -
' | o - ' : i e AF Maj Earl Cobeil AF Maj Hubert Flesher AF Capt Michael Kerr
i '12 or 18 Feb 68, Perklns and Waltman moved to ‘another bldg. The NA LCMDR Charles Rlce I.IA DR Peter Schoeffel NA C.MDR Paul Schulz
. Program had been expanded from the original 10 to 20. Included ; B ' . : : "
‘;f'all men housed in S srde of Pig Sty (49) and men in bldg 48 | ot “W} | - ‘ | c \
i (see N-53, Cu Loc) R e . . 4§ Fidel had complete charge of several POWs for 1 year. N“'
E 'In the flrst group of 10. Others - BRI PJ e BN _ " . F\
-t |  Ray Vohden ‘Jack Bomar - Dave Duart gy o 3 | ﬂﬂ
' Don Waltman ‘Norlin Daughtrey Al Carpenter | (,\ E g Flrst 10 POls to be 1n1t1ated mto F1de1 s submission program are - |
i ' Larry Spencer PRI | | % Edvard L. Hubbard Ray Vodhen Jack Bomar  * Dave Duart E
i SJ.x more were added 1ater. m Don Waltman — Norlin Daughrty Al Carpenter Glen Perkins
e Larry Spencer Tom Barrett : |
' -Second-hand 1nformatlon through comm from Carpenter and Spencer -} ! ‘ k- . |
o 20 POWs 1nvolved in program. E ! Later, 6 more POls were added. They are - ' :
3 | N : : _ 3 q Cobeil . Rice Lewis Flesher Shoeffel Shulz
r | | L # 2 others had minor association with Fidel while working outdoors - Rivers and
s Suspects as many as 20 U.S. POWs may "be knowledgable of program. - - gl}ss POW Tim Kasler was tortured severe]y by Fidel for failure to attend a -
R 3 elegation. N — .
i Were about 20 POWs in program altogether., Most stayed in the | 9 - Ggusz?
1 Progran the whole year. ‘ A 1 17 POUs under Fidel. |

. 4( .
. .

* ; The 10 men in Room 3 of Stable wefeJ.lm S. | o U 1o ' o - | | |




'f°ffnbout'10'ipdividuals ';i.r‘n)'o':Lve:fc.l:':i.'n‘P‘:i’.d'el‘sProgra’."’ml.'.-'~

: '-AOct 67, 1earned Cubans were, in fact, placed in charge of some 9

* ‘-.== . . ! ' ) - S

- t, U.S. PERSONNEL IN "CUBAN ( XOGRAM

e o et
am 0 e ey
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SELECTION or‘PAnrrcrpuL)s';

(S t.

i’
. f

T™vO persons conducted quiz ses51on with Daughtrey.

Alvarex quizzed by one

*PepLied yes.

or both and asked if he spoke Spanish.,-

‘Attempts Dy POVS to ‘es

tablish cr1ter1a of‘seiectron—had—negativ,

results.

"gCuban Povs. . -

Cobeil -~ later placed in Room 3. of Stabre with original 9-10

e

Beliav#suxbaﬁ,Norlan Daughtrey was the first man subjected to the

NAme |

d | vord generaliy filtered throu h |
4|  the control of the Cubans. g  camp that 9 1n first group were under
- Felt was' no.rhyme nor reason in selection of first 9,

~ at Zoo at“that.tine..
5 Sep 69 - Taken for 1nterv1ew with two Caucasrans in the

 biographic data

~ out for this program.

' Earl G. Cobeil
- Glendon W. Perkins .

' David H, Duart
Larry H. Spencer

. Mickeal S. Kerr

One_unidentffied

Navy Lt Charles Rice entered Program am after others.

000218

| Program. Nime
uijorth had one linited contact with Fidel and another individual
- who rewired the Annexrand the Zoo speaker systen.
. Fidel's group of POWs - approximately 20. NAmE
| p‘Approximately 9 participated They were » ‘v, o o
" Earl G. Lewis - Charles :D. Rice xThomas'J;'Barrett" IQAMﬁEr

A =

' No discernable pattern in manner POWs selected for Program.

Believéd they were simply a cross section of those’

‘Initial 1nterrogatlon ‘consisted of basrc |

and questions of a military nature.v ,
‘Decided that

ngeadshed" bldg.

13 Sep 67 - Moved with ‘Hubbard and Waltman.
everyone in that bldg had been interviewed by the’ two.

later named the "Cuban Program!.

Initlally 10 prisoners were selected through a series of two
interV1ews. . .

-Believed particularly hard~core resistors may have been singled

1 man from each bldg in Zoo. POWS. never

del's rationale for choosing men for the Program,
but was strongly felt that it was more than a random selection.
On numerous occasions lhmg observed both Cubans deeply
engrossed in pow files (as he was led through camp's admin
section enroute to interrogation session with NV). The out-
wardly-manifested interest in POW records displayed by the

Cubans convinced Name  they kni
plish and were ‘hardly approachlng their proyect in a casual or

"random" fashion.. : — ,

Fidel selected
figured out Fi

people to be put under Program, but selection

Were some interviews to select
People with. all types of backgrounds were

appears- to have been random.
selected, - | )

Felt was no rhyme nor reason in selection 6f first 9. Generall
they were a rough cross-section of the camp's POWSs and 1ncluded

only a few senior officers.
Among POWs he talked w1th -during

fish pond project in Apr 68 -
Vohden. . : |

066219

, surmisefl
- that they were selected for.a specmal-type program Wthh they

b
i

fome S

A -

Nwm{\

vy NAVE




S ; O O | o - _' o R oBJBCTIVBSOF'CUBANPm

| PO§ISIBL’Et»IQ_MAN‘IN CUBAN,GR.QUP . . B Stated ObJeCth eof Fldel was to make the ten involved better men. It was |
R i ‘ — ‘ —later-explained that this-meant- they*mrdd-bertaught-to-domtever they T

T T

B were told to do.
) telieves this was an early release program., | :

~§ To meke VN propaganda that "all PWs would. submit. ompletely" ccme - true..
! . pb:e mportant on paper than in reallty XSUBNE[SSION)

N
3

S L

“-Only recalled heaeing woman's voice, English-Speaking W:Ltl‘i some*sort of Europeau
"'ﬁaccent, over. camp radio system. ‘ 4 ‘

nur:l.né same time frame (late Jul 67 when others arrived -4), a female VOiC&

|- with a Spanish accent first heard on Voice of VN propaganda broadcase, possibly m o gain infomation and to break POWs® mlls. Appeared to be testing

~interrogation and torture technigues. NVN also partlclpated in

! torturing the POWs under Cuban supervision.

t on d to.be testing or practicin different teM ues and
that he f1rst heard the female voice with the Latin accen Seeme g or p g

2;: 32322 g:nvfgtnam rad1o. She ‘spoke excellent English, but occasionally attempted to trarn NVN mterrog;ators. 3

placed the emphas1s on thé”Wﬁong syllable. as m "leeratwn Anned Forces i ~ Na~E opinion that it was a training program for Fidel and

Chico. Poss:.bly they were Cuban Intelligence Officers being

_a Sth nember of group. B o Vo

K

-y

| - ac anection between the Cubans and the English speaking ~ | trained in interrogating Americans while learnlng ‘the techniques|
"'"‘-f‘zgt:i: :hsgizleehga‘r’gsoverothe camp radio. Feels she was also Cuban because of - of the VN. Feels thﬁ Cubans' were e:;permentlng with personal-

1 her accent. Supposedly her job was to help the NV radio announcers, such as o ities. Were ﬁtgenztlng to determlﬁd the imlckest and most

! Hanoi Hanna (Chi-Mai) and two others (Ver Nang and Pon Tone ) (both phonetic) ) 'ef£1c1en‘t methods f° ﬁse £o gain the complete submission and

| cuban woman. was very bad and only lasted about 2 weeks. Heard in very early | total domination of the POWSs.

68, probably Jan., Topics which were normally broadcast included: race lproblems
| in U.'S,, anti-war activity in the U.S.,. student unrest, news of VN great 1 -
T victories in the South, etc. Never was anything “good" broadcast. Believes | '
I that an organizatron called "Voice of New Zealand" taped all Voice of WN - i b
broadcasts. (Suggests that broadeast tapes may be available through this sourge.)

Xopweaken wlll to'resist.. (Coerced. for desired results) .

e _ In 71-72, Torkelson.passed information through the camp comm p\
! system that Fox, the Zoo Camp Commander, told a group of UI o
POWs that the "Cuban Program" at the Zoo was a Hanoi UnJ.versn.ty m

A woman was one of 5 involved .in Cuban Program. -

‘Arrived in Jan 68 and dggArYéd/in/g/ her broadcasting abruptly

1 Psychological Study. Thought this was a slip on Commander's
1 stopped in Sprlng of 68 upon departure of Chico.

. part, as it appeared to be an admission that the VN had used the
~ POWs 'for medical experimentation.

.A ~

Only apparently non-VN female voice heard during this time frame was on a

'program called Stateside Speciai, This program was broadcast on Voice of VN -] Program designed to gain submission of POWe.

k

M=

‘in 68. Ma have started in late 67 and continued into early 69..Featured A - -
: -"]i;:l.h a mali and female, who spoke wxcellent English with a §light tonal R gigin:gdfggx::\aBomzrntf:h::lg;dg% ‘s',wggaclzf-uwnzfﬁ Locgfé:cs:ts:iggza‘]; i‘elblt‘:‘;s |
: quality that suggested the speakers were American Negroes. Broadcast _ l in conte ‘ ‘ e

o apparently directed at U.S. military pex sonnel in the South attempting to appear as though accompllshed voluntarlly

. [,
demoralice. Program presented once a week. Returnee did not fe 1 this | E

| me co er and Carpenter - Intent experimental and
?'-female had any connection with ‘the Cuban group. mm with Spencer and Carp p a

designed to obtaln complete submission of American prisoners.

| Possibly Fidel's mission was to determine how to handle Amerieans P\
| or people in order to break them down and have them com letel m
. il-eard a foreim rm—ale voiee mkm«- radro br c.dc"BtS during and m"edl;-tely NNY\E under ﬁls will. Thinks this was an experment' "researcﬁ proggam" |
" after Tet of 68 'Fidel indicated he knew her and as ked how well the PQis and partrcrpatlng POWs were gulnea plgs. E )
~understod her broadeast, asse =ced her ts be Cuban, kKer zccent w:s nronouncqd ,

2 4
]
i
~ end che was diff.c:lt to co*nrctcnd. ('Cpolcc against Awerican nvolve went, in ’
| ?‘V“.““’-".‘ m md“'f‘t,he il legal, 1 mor a.l war.) o of NVN mterroqators - rough or unpolished.) Fidel was a profes-
o C T | ()(}0220 7 s i sional interrogator brought in oy show-WN how it was done. At
o S R I R T ore tl“‘e. NP““E heard a secord ‘or’ third<hand report of a NVN.

£
-

c

Seemed to be to improve the NVN lnterrogatlon abilities, (biajori.m

fic

‘\3

ta tj_n that thl was” a‘NVN‘prcg.tu\, LV a cuban program.

Ry




- UBJECTIVES OF CUBAN PROJECT

4 |- Alt 1n-camp—aware that Cubans had a goal of absolute control of group of 10.

& | recalcitrant" :

,5 No one’ aware of why Cubans allowed in camp to cohduct the1r program.
that they mdy have been looking for candidates for early release.

| buards.’ .
| capture and was gratefu1 ‘to which Fidel responded - "NAMC you surprise me. You
“lan honest man". ) Program may have been merely an exper1menta1 Program in
@l | determining how_a man can be best controlled or may have been a source of
i {;propaganda. |

*hfﬁﬁSeemed to be tra1n1ng VNV 1nterrogators (VN en11sted who were 1earn1ng to speak
1.English » - |
| rr‘Interrogat1on/Propaganda/Torture Program. | |
@ | Seemed to be practicing or test1ng d1fferent techn1ques and attempted to train
# . NVN interrogators; -
Appeared to be testlng 1nterrogatlon and torture techntques.

‘Break POHs into complete and prolonged submission.
B _primary interest to Cubans and not directly tied to VN objectives.

 Program of ' total submission.
4 completely and tota]ly submissive.

o attenpt to get intelligence data or propaganda statement at First. Totally
;1(Tra1ned NVN also ) E

‘;‘New'type treatment/recruitment program.

" Reason behind all projects was an impend1ng release program. Felt the Cuban vas -
:Jthere to get a group ready. .

'“fx¢¢/r¢z¢/¢/

. Firmly convinced, aLthough some fellow Cuban Program members

" and prepare them for early release. (Detected Fidel extremely dis-

-Initially, other. POWs ‘thought. Cubans conducting a laboratory experiment to
determind exactly how much pressure required and when needed to break a man
down. ‘Fidel sait was . his duty to find out if NhME was Yla reformed man or a"‘

1 P .

His somet1mes sw1tch in approaches led to be]ief that F1de1 was conducting the
program as an eXperlment. o BT S .

Some fee1
(Mamg said

Fidel often asked him about:his. treatment and. food, and if had ever been hit by
At one quiz, admitted he had received good medical -treatment after -

No one knows the answer. |

ot

Cubans wanted prlsoner to submit and to remain

attempt at political 1ndoctr1nat1on and total submission to-F1de1 s will,

000222 |

v"disagree, was a special phase of treatment to test POWs' reaction

Feels torture methods were of

. app01nted when first 3 released from VN were not from hlS progran.
NPT T - P ST N, N

re

—

NAmME

_M&mt

NAme

NAe
Ndite

NATE

| I o e o
1 Resor L i TS L - B . P
o c | UDULULLVED UF ;uunm\r*OGRAM“ | . 3 N
Fidel and his program were established as a learning process rather than to © ll‘ |
teach interrogation to the Viets.. : . , S 2; |
.Object of Program seemed to be to force POW to submit to Cubans and to make anf'b“
written and oral statements to that effect, (SubmisSion was to be gained without r~
torture. Torture proved necessary to reach goal and beatings became part of ,EL -
: program.) o L [ | . S
Both individuals (possibly Fidel and Chico) appear to have no task other than toi"
observe the POWs. . _
13 , )
g
:
{ .
A TN ~ " SR Iy o " ] " .,_.4,.‘.‘...'.:'



Believes purpbse was =

. o -Q,euneoSE OF CUBAN PROGRAA.) e P

: e e ! I

- - \\‘ . - o
g

=T Teteach oy improve NVN methods of handling American prisone
Jff"To ‘gain information from American prisonersy

3. To. test. every. kind of 1nterrogation setup known (soft sell;

physical banging around; good treatment; the tremendous contrast

of from good to bad, bad to good,

effect it had on the prisoners.. ' L

Does;not belreve the program was a designed torture program.vp -

—_ !

. . . " " " - AT vt
' r‘;v‘&f'l" . 'Ly.:v-.“.'m\:‘_u ' : o ' : S o

ete.) in- order to determind what S

«A -

LT

S 4 ATV S ey

L fh;About 21 May 1968, Cobeil moved in with.

“f‘huniliation intentionally inflicted in the course of the Fidelk 1

. of mistreatment of American POWs in the Cuban Program on Fidel .
rand appeared ashamed of the treatment meted o;t during that periog

o completely catatonic.

_ the better.

,".left Zoo with VIP fanfare, appeared a bit more restrained. than
- that accorded them upon arrival at year before.
- ‘ended Fidel program because of Cobeil's probably demise and other

L ,.i'..__AQEmmn/Rasums OF CUBAN BSGRAM '

‘it,

Englrsh-speaklng guards and continued use of a fan belt and hose

. ~-—for- -purpose-of.- beating prisoners. ,wmnlm_,.w S J.i“,“‘r..*

dhCobell S death was a diiect result of extended torture and
‘*Program.

W'After ?1del left in. Aug 68 NVN guards blamed all prevrous years

‘of time. -

Cobeil beaten to point where he was incapable of surrender.

7& “ [REEC S ]{'ﬂ'

Heard him take vicious
beatings about the head. Thought cellmates were enemy.

state of complete mental breakdown. Surmised beating Cobeil

;;experienced contributed greatly to his death in NVN.

After departure of Fidel group, treatment changed immediately for |

'After Fidel left, POWs .put blame for ills of the camp on Fidel'
head, including the Cobeil problem.; _

VN began using fan belt on POWs. :
When program abruptly ended in summer of 68, POWs in the Progrmn
vere simply ’melded into the rest of the POWs". Cobeil is only

' participant who did not rejoin the others, to best of NAME
memory., POWs were of opinion Cobeil had suffered a complete
mental collapse at the hands of Fidel.  Although Fidel and cohort

POWs assumed VN'

.unproductive aspects. .Name¢ felt program was: in "full bore" vhen
.it,terminated unexpectedly. |

'.Fidel and Garcia suddenly d1sappeared when the Cobe11 incident was at its peak.
- Cobeil was, by this time, in very bad shape and the VN may have been worried
over his condltlon

Fidel departed during summer of 68. and general]y treatment improved. Letters
Here passed to POWs. etc..

P
t

00025

Was |

Was in a:'

| VN never seemed too impressed with' the Cuban Program. May
“have felt guilty that they were doxng their work.

™ ‘E.% ==
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| Before the program.began, Fidel would enter the camp each |
T*jana75t4Y}§9Fmab9Ft'tWP-hOurS"(Aug.67)-2_Returned.toucamp;eaChu:

i AR

|  Aftef?£hé'§rogrém began, Eidé1 dtivén into compotind every
- morning. S T

| Driver always erught?thém t¢‘cémpohdd-ébout”0700‘énd_pickéd
- them upabout 1600-1530. R
?jf_Fi&élénd:Cuban‘éohOrtéfrivedvat;abproximq;eiyjo9og daily and
3fgjdepartedvat“approximétely11700'e”ch’dggﬁw‘Nymﬁchauffeur drove
1. Cubans into camp each day. YT TET TREEE

v

. staff.car. Left the camp each day at about 1800." He-occasionally showed up
.. on Sundays. to check on them. . .. o T

? fﬁ{ﬂé1fahd Ahdy'usuallyarfived éf the Zoo at 0730 hoﬁrs,jdepérted.forlunch |
© at-approximately 1100 hours, ‘returned from Junch at approximately 1400‘hours ,

‘and. departed for the day at 1630. Rarely did they ever work at night,

- although it did occur. |

-

l‘uiA:tiyed at the camp déi;y in a Stéff car,
- Were in Camp Monday through Friday. At 1100, 1left, pfespmably to eat lunch,
. Returned at 1400, Exited camp at 1600,

- Because of Fidel's use of perfumed soap and body colognes, POWs were.always “

.,;FWBIQrOf.hiS'PFQSGRGQ as he moved around the camp at night(monitoring.them;,
“Fidel ‘usually arrived at camp between 0700-0900. Normally departed at 1100

- and returned at 1400, Would depart at various times in evening and is not

~ known to have stayed overnight, T

' ﬂ'Atewel1; the PONsdiScoveréd.when‘they were‘fequired to wash his dishes.

entered camp at 2100 and stayed about 2 hours. In subsequent -

+ For their first 2 weeks after their arrival (Zhd,week in Aug) Pﬂ
' _wggks,they1came earlier in the day and stayed until about 1700 lt:

fas. Observed in éomﬁqund lldt'x:ing""r‘e'gqla.r,dntv.;hoq:s".‘ Not sure if grouIOOdZZG
. was billeted at camp or elsevheret . TUOPEEE

TR
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,S;%ECT OF FIDEL/ENGLISH SPEA_IRS ON POWS -

L. .

1'Ther6resencé'6finterrdgator.PersoﬁnelWhO.SP°k¢ English at this \© b
.phtimeﬁfor;for.about;amyearwto;come was considered both _"dangerous™ | 'IMII& 4

" command of English language. as a weapon of resistance and confusion.

| ride

| "Aftér the Cubans departed, theEAmericanS felt as if the weighit of the world had

| He vas thankful that the Peogram énqed when it did, and that the VN were not..
| willing or able to continue it. . | |

\'1., . o
and "frightening" to POWs. " Prior to their arrival, the POWs used

B

¢
o)

“The word "Fidel" vw‘asj feared throughout 'the camp.

been taken off their shoulders. Were “relieved that,gggijgggmgjge * (rest of

sentence missing).

. B i7hadlﬂqui2'with'onebf his rdbﬁhateé)Jim'Young;-which[causédj_Np«“E;
o themvto-ﬂfar that théirfromeWas\entering the”Cuban P;qgraq. T

”'lv Je
-
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AR - MISTREATENT/METHODS EMEL()D

4

0

'; About 21 May 68, Fidel worked Cobeil over every day. .

On 14 Jun 68, a POW in interrogation session mentioned NVN concessions in Paris._t.Q

All POWs in Program beat, For every blow they received POW mentioning it
struck with a rubber hose.']b, . : o
25 Jun 68, several accused of comm
with 2 broken arms, FARE '{ . Sy
N Kasler appeared to be prime target of Fide..
to break him., In Jun and Jul 68, Kasler received many beatings.from.ﬂubans.

{

Fanbelt - instrument of torture.;
off of a tire. Cobeil whipped with this on many occasions.

Pain and the threat were main interrogation techniques along with physical
labor. Torture tools included ropes, nylon straps, leg irons, rubber hoses, and
rubber straps. ' o . : . S |

Cobeil Fidel beat him for a week trying to get him to cooperate.-..

Cobeil near death when put back in with others. After his condition continued
to deteriorate, Camp Commander -began to seem concerned. Fidel also admitted
he was "erazy". Camp Commander had Kerr, a psychology major, take notes .on
Cobeil g0 he could make, recommendations.. i

Late Sep 67, interrogation. Threatened with bodily harm and queried on feeling
on an. early release. Rest of POWs in Program received same. type questioning.
All said would not accept. | S \ ‘

NI

13 Oct 67 - interrogated. Badgered and baited till reacted in negative manner.(

Appeared to be pre-planned move. (Put on’own irons)

that standing or walking was impossible.

j ‘etc. Sent to cell ti1l bombing quit. Returned to Cubans’ and 8-10 guards.
Intimidated. Told to sit on low stool. On signal from E1f, VN hit on left
sideApnd Fidel hit across right ear with cupped hand, breaking ear drum. Beat
- ‘about’ "head in such a fashion he involuntarily urinated. Cubans and VN worked
“'hin over. Results. anticipation of beatings became more of a threat than
actual beatings. Nervous to. point of loosening of bowels when heard key in lock.

Hands usually tied back, for on one occasion Hubbard tried to block a blow, .
hurting the W guard., For this, he was.tied. kicked to f100r, and beaten till ‘
face was 1 purplc bruise. L , \ -

i

Each-beatenfwith'rubberlhose,~including'one‘f"
Sais was not so tough and was going

Narrow peice of rubber approximately 30" long ,

_NPdY\E

“Irons s0 tight on him |-
18 Sep 67, promised to take off irons}
Bombing raid occurred and was badgered, weighing heavily on' killing of children,»

T

e o (o ol Sl el oo o0l

ok ot

 MISTREATMENT/METHODS EM{_)YFD

. cl‘ .

'-‘26 Dec 67, Waltman severely beaten by Fidel.

'vBeatings subsided in Jan 68 and replaced by work details.
~were built.

~ whippings with vhite fanbelt.

27 Dec 67, was beaten info submission.
" Made to kneel on floor with hands bound behind hinm; then beaten on head with

“to Hubbard, Daughtrcy, and Bomar.

vwccks

.' o, AP N ‘,.

Perkins was in solitary most of this time. Only information received was

'55 M;.,magazines from Fideli_linx_specific_articles_and_paragraphslcnuldihe_read....r
;(Time, U S. News, and an Aviation Magazine)

4

on both sides from severe slaps using open hand.,,.

s large fish ponds
Cold work - several suffered from exposure on feet from water. and

wet mud. Others - unloading supplies such as rice, pumpkins, bamboo, cement,

.and: culbert.bomb shelters for the guards.
~ Physical labor continued in Feb.

Initially, only a few men dllowed out at a
time, culninating in. 17 men working at 1 time. iy“""“"”’
MidJMay 68, given a propaganda book to read by Fidel (American Century)

PSevere beatings, short rations, and repeated sessions in irons over a period of
5-7 days. (

L
MT

) Three days later when -

confronted, Beatings resumed with greater intensit

N Suffered multiple facial injuries; teeth became misaligned; broken rib; steel

pin in thigh bone displaced"multiple flesh wounds on back and buttocks from
Longest concentrated torture.
interest. (Worst period- for him) (Kept awake, no net, cut eye) Later

appeared sympathetic and promised better treatment. Little change occurred.

Torture mehtods designed to break POWs into complete and prolonged submission.
Fidel ~ Dramatics.

Used alternating bad guy, good guy treatment technique.

Felt torture methods were of primary interest to the Cubans and not directly
tied to VN objectives.

‘Initially Fidel and Chico went to. great lengths to gain the cooperation of POWs

without using physical force.

After 4 months of interrogation and threats, refused to submit to Fidel 0/a
Fidel in fatigiues and combat boots.

open hands by Fidel in the rear and a W in front. Duration unknown - about
5 minutes; but was knocked over and picked up many times. Head numbed and
incensitive to blows. When stopped, was bleeding from both ears,because of
apparent broken ear drums,and head and face bruised and swollen. (Said felt
*punpkin headed". ) .When refused to submit second time, Fidel placed one foot

‘on his head and other on his bottom and started to pull his bound arms over

2 weeks,later, face still bruised\y',

Fidel took person:

Neme

his head from back to front. When felt shoulders pulled from sockets, agreqﬁ"ﬁk3‘3;3:’

to submit, Torture ceased and he wasrrenrrned'fb cell. Shortly after, shown

Then-puigln-ieﬁwinonsrmnd solitary for 2

At end of that time, asked to write a. statcnenc about thc war, which
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statemetit” whitch NM‘&, L
ﬂ'contact with Fidel and Chico until reported departure from Cu an in Aug 68. |

| _TAmerican involvement in the war..
@ end of 67.
.‘V~‘jtoward him, and he- felt he was undet increasingly greater. stress..
§ tactics soon. consisted of. alternating sessions conducted first by Fidel and-
i then’ by ‘Chico. Fidel was extremely threatening, while Chico was always the = °
# "nice guy".
@ Fidel, Fidel would loose control and do.him bodily harm. |
2 ?*jwas no attempt to gaio either intelligence data or propaganda statements from |
. him. Was totally an attempt at political indoctrination and total submission |
. to the will of Fidel.
“-voluntarily or would be forced to do so.
M  would continue even after submission so he would never again resist..
- always used different threats for different people. .-For some, he was "soing
. to break both arms", for others he "was going to break their heads".
- ‘event, he was going to hurt them badly emough that they would never again

".ffresist.
he was put in solitary and leg irons for approximately 2 weeks. Each man

Fidel then dictated a short anti*war
From then on, only had occasional

Fidel threw away withOut reading.
\copied and signed.,

?""f,\Initially Fidel and Chico were very friendly tOWard him. Just talked with him
and ‘tried to convince him of correctness of W' position and faliacy of the ‘ |
These political discussions continued through.

HoweVer, during this period Fidel became more and more abusive
Cuban *

‘Chico expressed concern that if Nan¢ did not. ggaperate. with
.During this period,

Was told he must submit totally and that he could do 50

'Fidel said if force was used it
Fidel

“In any
Fidel "submitted" one POW at a time. After a-man was "submitted"

"submitted" was shown to ‘others who had been broken to reinforce the willing-

‘2“ness to cooperate that had been gained previously.

'Felt interrogations during)the Cuban Program were more frequent and intense

'_;,._".than those conducted by the NVN both prior to and after the completion of this
Téy'j,Program.

Attributed to hi%h intelligence of Fidel.

/
/

. Fidel conducted quizzes, work details and torture.-

, "hﬂ-Demanded total surrender by ‘his: charges, and tortured until he felt he achiev- |
"13:! ed that end.

(With the exception of Cobeil, who became mentally unbalanced)

”'fbf‘Fidel was instrumental in the extensive torture of Cobeil in May and June 68.

, ‘?‘L.ftorture, but not as often.

. t

- ‘Inhumane torture ‘was applied to everyone aasociated with the Program and also |
";fto other prisoners in the camp. .

. f‘Fidel beat and tortured many of the prisoners, especially Cobeil and Kasler.
. ‘The type and frequency of the torture to Cobeil consisted of continuous beat-

# ings about the head, face, and .body with a fan belt and a piece of hose

.~ .throughout his exposure to Fidel because Cobeil would not bow, and Fidel |

" . believed him to be faking serious injury._ Bomar and others received. similar

SR 000230
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Leg irons, wrist manacles,
"*fidelporderedpnumeruusbbeatings.

‘, match

'a.asked to dig.

" surrender.

o O - MISTREATMENT/METHODS BSYED -

. Convinced POWs he was going to bring in fish and stock the ponds for their
“'food supplement.

- ropes used.

Fidel took a personal interest in Cobeil and wanted to. break him,

and beatings were used to torture the control
“{nto signing propaganda statements, delegation interviews, and surrendering
-to the will of Fidel. - -

Fidells firat tactic was to tell him he (Fidel) was going to\crush. hin like a
ox. Lectured on obeying camp rules and said he would break his spirit

First POW program of Fidel's was 2 £1sh potds behind (SE) the Pig Sty.

POW would get extra sun while digging the pits and also
No effort made to force POWs to dig, nor were'all under Fidel
‘Also had many POWs convinced they were getting sun. to look
healthier because the NVN were going to release them.

exercise,

¢

Attempt to improve food in Zoo under Fidel as evidenced by fish pond project
and the building of a bakery adjacent to the Zoo. After bakery completed,
quantity of bread to POWs increased. '

Appeared Fidel had an organized method of treatment for the Pows, but it
varied in individual instances. :

Interrogations almost always conducted at night after had gone to bed. Would
be rudely awakened and taken to quiz roomg, often as many as 2-3 times a
night. . -

Knew 2 Cubans used to interrogate U.S. POWs and possibly (along with Russians)
used to write English script for propaganda broadcasts.

4

Cuban interrogators beat him on numerous occasions.

Rubber heses, straps, and
Ear drum broken on first encounter. ’

Cckeil

Cobeil got off to very bad start with Fidel in Cuban Program because refused
to give Fidel anything. Put in solitary and thought to have been beaten to
some degree at quizzes by Fidel,

One day, heard Fidel come in and ask Cobeil something.
winutes with a rolled up magazine for remainder of day.
Fide] moved Cobeil back to solitary at some time and worked very hard with hic

Hit Cobeil every 15

Known to have hit Cobeil in face many times with a fan belt and put him through

the ropes. Cobeil refused to give in. Beaten to point where incapable of
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‘f‘jFidel and Chico - principal interrogators.
“wsession each with Pancho.

_ffwfunconditional surrender-
-ﬁ.‘j._immediately i

. .subject.
- music.
2 JU.S.
*; "Fatherly“advice", -
'”}*you get hurt".

 Vhen, initially arrived quizzed other prisoners, punished some with leg |

2 prisoners had 1 interrogation
4th Latin did not interrogate.ml ‘

f,?ﬂVjDuring first meeting with Fidel Latin launched into an immediate series of
&  threats.
4%  program, used a variety of methods.
g  different approaches for different prisoners.
o }patterns apparent - -

Said going to get gun from car and shoot him. When initiated the'l'
‘Appeared tq be experimenting with

Several common interrogation

1. Threats of severe body damage if prisoner did not sign statement of
Held by. Fidel._

‘ : LT N R
-2, Political. harangues.

‘Mild-mannered conversations _about nearly any

To- put prisoners at ease. For some,. played tapes of classical
Had read marked passages from Newsweek. Contents critical of 1ife in
After reading, questioned about opinions of. On occasion,. offered

'3, Good Guy - Chico.

” ,Interrogation for a givep prisoner alternated between threats, beatings, and

" “guy/bad guy pair, Chico and Fidel were it.

fn'l/2 years and not do 311°told to do.
| Fidel stated that-once a prisoner submitted would then do all told.
;~;,g‘ot total submission.

. them outside -and- increased their mail.
o brutally beaten,

'thing and prisoner was back where he started.

consolation with Fidel and Chdco as “interrpgatprss  If ever there was a good

ZjDifferences between Latin and NVN interrogation methods -

1, Latins felt unacceptable for Americans to have been prisoners 1lland
Did not approve of NVN methods/results.
Program

2, Latin thinking a little more Western in that if Fidel requested a

?‘- prisoner to write he. vas .getting good treatment, mail, etc. that he intended
“ that it be true,

Fidel was working toward a compound situation., After
forced them to submit, allowed outside more.. Created chores that would get
If embarassed Fidel. even slightly,
“3., NVN bluffed a great deal (empty threat). Beating was a temporary
With iFidel, once the prisoner

. .sukrendered, he remainded submissive as the experience was 'S0 memorable and

8 ;,Fidel always indicated conditions would become nuch worse.
| ‘,characterized as much more brutal thagp: NVan-—*-

i‘Punishment did not end with submission as did with the NVN.
submission. -
"irons, no ciragettes, and solitary confinement.

,_painful that he ‘did not care to repeat it.

Continued after
Under Fidel Program, beatings were followed wity 2 weeks in leg

Punishrent intended to serve as reminder to prisonmer: that. he had not won”
His beatings were

N

! .
. \ ' I B Lo

If refused brutal beatings followed

= Not necessarily about N war, but other political
””e“ffissues (1 concerned activities of United Fruit Co. in Guatemala). :

"You are very young and. I advise you to surrender before;,-'

,‘lhc‘"oh“ly eq;jipment used on  NAMNE ‘b‘y;Latinos vere the ',svtr,a'ps-.

L imemeemaminem |3 s o ooty o tmers a o nt

.”1uisra£aiuﬁhr/MEIHObs EMPL(:]p,,' .

\,“- et
i\ .

~Secord-hand.
- ~forms mistreatment as compared to standard treatment meted out by NVN.

8 ~Envisons standard Cuban treatment as paralleling NVN treatment upon - initial
- capture or as a result of some particularly serious infraction of NVN ‘camp
- policy. _
g harsh treatment" -

| Second-hand.

"4 or with fists and kicking.

fresistance.
he was faking insanity.

~ Some benefits were accrued by individuals in the program -

~ received such food.
(including periods when other POWs were nelther writing nor receiving any

on him for some unexplainable reason).
4 Spencer. received 17 letters at 1 point after being forced to write to a U S.

' Fidel's terror tactics included - b

POWs in this program were undoubtedly recipients of most harsh

Defines Cuban treatment as. standard high pressure interrogation and

. L ,
Info frot comm with Spencer and Carpenter - S
‘Techniques used by group was to first establish creditility. Purpose was to
insure the prisoner that when something was desired, it would be accomplished
When resistance was encountered severe measures: vere invoked. Included
torture by use of ropés, and beatings with-a 4' rubber hose, a rubber V-hose,
Treatment ran gammut from very severe to occaéfbn'
‘al use of good guy.act. Some prisoners yielded easily and others subjected to
severe torture and beatings. Cobeil put. up,. what was considered, abnormal
Subjected to brutal treatment at hands of ‘Fidel, who believed -
Once prisoner gave 1n, forced to do a variety of
things.
1. Writing 1etters home to friends, government officials, and peace
groups denouncing U.S. actions in SEA. h :
2. Creating items such as shoes, toys, ete. : o
3. Working on projects such as bomb shelters, fish ponds, etc.
4, Making propagandh tapes.

1. Were able to contact families at home, and receive letters. ' '
2. Given more rice, than other prisoners.
3. Able to go outside and get more exercise than other prisomers.
Cuban program ended shortly prior to June 68, when last seen.

NAME reported Cuban operation was very strange program'. Participants
received some special treatment:
More rice than other POWs.

Warm milk and occasionally crackers for breakfast long before other POWs

- More outdoor time.

Made toys for VN children and wooden shoes.

Built fish pond near the Stables., ,

Wrote lots of létters and received far more mail than other POW8 -

mail).

American cigarettes (Viceray). .
Earned any special treatment received. Pressures they were under was
teriffic. Few in program were not mistreatéd (Bliss "never had a hand laid
. However, Spencer entered program with
hard line (name, rank, etc.) and was physically beaten to submission.

Congrcssnan.

Slapping POhs on face.-
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"ﬂé«-wu——Beating PWs with strip of rubber cut from an automobile tire (approx.. ’

:h "', constantly watching them.., . 1 -
" 'C Making 1 POW watch another POW being physically mistreated for failure |
_to answer one of Fidel's questions. (Saw_ possibly. Glendon forced to stand in |-
doorway of suditoriun while an unknown POW was being beaten inside auditorium.|-

"'""'{f‘ feeling of punishment Fidel tould administer when displeased. '

eﬁ wto have suffered a mental collapse. During entire stay, Cubans driven to Zoggls.

f f complete submission.‘.‘_

ﬁ ‘%°‘ Some: thought Fidel played part of rough guy and second individual assumed part

. | l
.‘ ;.‘ " ’

i ' Went to quiz on 14 Feb 68, . Fidel asked vhere his shoes were, Npw¢ said
" never had shoes or sandals.\ Fidel said "would have shoes. Problems like that |

i
B
)

~ Stall ‘(Just inside gate in Zoo to right). Came out all-wet and supposedly

| NN\’\E said probably bccause wanted ptopnganda’

1" square and resembled thick fan belt). |
“Constant ‘visual observation. Seemed POWs in program tbat Fidel was

Making 1 PO watch. another being physically mistreated prior to asking
£irst quedtion at aa interrogation. sedsion in crder to give the POW a clear

Program lasted approx. 1 year and ended at same. time that Cobeil was reported |

in a car each day and warnly, welcomed by VN camp officials. Each day began

gﬂ }"; with a "conference session" between Fidel and camp officials in a camproom.  {

¢

Told once an’ individual completely submitted to Fidel then would leave him |
-alone, If resisted even the slightese, could detect it. Appeared to vant

“of good guy. - °

Said someone supposed to have seen Cobeil going to quiz in Carriage House or

went insane after this, Believed water torture used.

~n
[

Eye injured in beating by Fidel in 67.
May 68, Hubbard and cellmates taken to courtyard, struck several times in
mouth, and put on'knees and beat with a rubber hose. .

April 69, Bomar, iRivers, Bliss, and Daugherty all accused of comm and beat
~with a fan belt by Fidel. = .

4-9 Sep 67, punishment imposed by Duhb Dumb and the Rabbit. Punishment
terminated by Fidel with a reminder that Hubbard owed him oné.

were over, - Nt\me first reaction was fear of what was to come. Asked about
- treatrent, if had received any mail, and if had been allowed to write home.

H - Replied that had written, but had not received any mail. Fidel ended quiz with
,"1 _ Promise ‘that he would be seeing him in the future. - Then sent solo for a few

. hours.

- Both groups separated from rest of camp and had own turnkeys. Quizzed only by
Cubans or Canp Cormander. . -
‘Secord group never exposed to as intensive a program as first group. Also, <
.length of program much shorter due to sudden departure of Cubans. .
“'Second quiz - late Feb 68. Fidel asEednhim,whr he thought he was there, and

\v“ : e

FLOLKCALNENL/ MELAVUD LOCLUL, )

[

3 "‘ said he didn't need anything out of Namg ~had fdny people In’ camp ‘who' would
9 | - vwrite for him. 'Said could promise he would never ask. NAME for. Rivers -

~ On another occasion, Fidel assured NAME he didn't want anything out of him. .
- Said he had the duty to find out if he.was "a reformed man or a recalcitrant" o

'Nh““é has no idal why Fidel used this approach. ‘ : '
51Classical program for all participants of program was for Fidel to somehow :
. force each man to sign a surrender statement., First step used to "break the
~-man dowm? Statement usually went something 1like this - "I hereby surrender te .

} that may have been . because of their tactful stand with Fidel. They tried to.
- be reasonable with him.

world events such as Hungar
- Could talk till said something Fidel disagreed with. Fidel would interrupt.
~ Then proper thing to stop and listen. '"Fidel was always right". Matchbox

. Analogy used to show Fidel was going to. be their sole source of information.
- All quizzes obviously Caped. Could hear squeakyof tape recorder behing

. . Spencer and Carpenter put in leg irons for-several. weeks for,no reason and
~not told why.

- and told him he was going to look like Schoeffel. Had 15 minutes to decide

ut of him. When Fidel aaktd why |

Al ety Lotid e e g O m rmmv-rw- vwwwwwmnza --.r-vmr QL b a2 A
W (R x cee R T K

"‘M\G said that S what they wanted in past 'Fidel looked A(Y\é in nye and

given essentially same story at quiz the same'day. Neither believed Fidel.

the camp ‘authorities and promise to carry out their wishes in any way possiblé

‘As. far as NpW¢ knows, each participant except he and Rivers forced to sign
_;such a statement. Hé and Rivers have no idea why never asked to. All others| . =
with exception of Cobeil, who refused, were thought to have ‘signed a surrendey ™ T ¢ »*

\

statement.- Don' t know why he and Rivers not asked to surrender, but theorizes

Had total of 7-8 formal quizzes with Fidel During ‘program, .Fidel demanded
extreme politenece and resiect . On some occasions, Fidel would discuss’
an Revolution., .Often asked NAWEg what he thought

screen behind Fidel. (VN assistant went behind screen occasionally, returned
and whippesed to Fidel. . Fidel then told him to speak louder and more
distinctly) '

30 Mar 68, heard Fidel give 2 letters to gruad and talk to. Guard gave Namg
first letters ever received. Letter heavily censored with razor blade, but
did contain picture of his child - another example of ."good ‘guy" treatment
NAME got from Fidel.

Techniques with other participants varied condiderably, ' Some started program
like Namg under "good guy" approach. Told to make sandals for children.

Flesher put on half rations to try to break him down. B

Schoeffel given ropes and irons and beaten to get him to sign.the surrender.
When signed,’ Fidel quietly brought his roommate, Flesher, to watch him sign
what he vas going to do.

All aware of extreme physical punishment:-of program.

Cobeillrefused to do anything, even after extreme beatings and torture.
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g . o - 48 Tn addition to the surrender statement, many of the participants forced to write P¥¥r041‘~
. o i "8 letters to liberal senators, magazines, and GIs down South in attempt to break | |
| e T T ‘38 them down. ~Others asked to visit delegations. - On some occasions, deTegations
i Sy . ' B -never: existed, indicating that Fidel was-"testing" the men.- Trying to determine- -
3 | S M if they were still willing to do as he sajd. Often tested by making write
S . s ci@ letters and make tapes. . o Lo o
: : o il In somé cases if Father Image “good guy" treatmént didn't work, Fidel would
' B e B i3 revert to'a terror program. . .. - o T
, YA '3 Used men in several work projects. After Name received letters from wife, he |
i A AR %3 and Rivers allowed to join first group on an outside project. (6 Apr- 68)
e iR | 4 The two continuéd working outsied through June. First Project, which lasted
: e g i e ‘i 4@ ti1l end of May, was digging of several large fish ponds in camp. Were 4'-deepl, -
- L e T ' g 8 30° teag, and 15' wide. Fidel carefully controlled the project, as he did all |
- 1. A aspects of the Program. Appointed Bomar as foremen of Project, although = |~
o El w 4§l Vehden actually senior man. Had to keep the menqurking;_uFiQel‘often'gave the]
- 4 B A men the element of decision. "Youplan it, use your imagination. You're
N 1 7] M college graduates." Seemed to-understand they woujd respect this. VN, on the |
: 1 E | -3 other hand, would always tell exactly what to do. In June, dug foxholes and
x % B | A bunkers. | o . | R
1 B .1 @ N creature comfort treatment went up during the Cuban Program since he
1 & | M was given sandals; toothbrush; extra Elothes;.etc.; and allowed to work outside )
o4 g M in the sun and, consequently, get daily baths after working all monring. .
T N & _Hovwever, this was more than compensated for by i‘mental strain and- durress".
Ly K Fidel was always around, looking in on pedple in the cells, dropping the -
~ KR 4 peephole unexpectedly, asking questions. There was "a constant unspoken
B B s & knowledge that Fidel hight hammer you at any time". Fidel had complete
1 B 48 domination over the Americans. There was always a fear that "big brother was
B ;q. i f watching". Fidel had his own VN "flunkies" who léstened to every word spoken
o R I by them. Often at quiz, Fidel would bring up a comment he (Nam& ) had
” ~;;f;;% £ previously made. Fidel's ever presence “had a tremendous psychological
-V E | 4 -effect on the men". Never knew if he was "going to beat the living daylights
N I 7 28 out of them" or ask them to be involved with some propaganda. After a time,
. e B M this feeling of duress began to weigh heavily on the men involved. R
: v*] 'E. | B Comduring Cuban Program was absolutely forbidden. On 1 occasion in Jun 68,
" J i §! Fidel heard a squeak and thought NAmE and Rivers were cgmm.‘ He»then hit-
i I 1 #  omar, Rivers; and Bliss one at a time inturn, 5 times with a fan belt on the
[ "4 buttocks. At a later quiz, NAME convincéd Fidel he did not know why he had
: o 8 been punished. Fidel told him if he wanted to know who Tived next door, just
y 1 A ask him. He then opened the door and let him see who was in the next room.
i #  Fidel found out that NAME bed squeaked and sounded like a code machine and
B A had it fixed immediately. He almost apologized for the unwarranted beating.
© - As deseribed by Lt Col Donald G. E . . , : 2 ; - - S
, Waltman, ID W-g62, and Capt Michael . o - . | | 1 ‘ |
'S, terr, ID K-§12, Travis AFB, Calif. - L 000236 S X | ‘ _ - . : . . |
‘ ’ '7.'; . *v,'..‘-:.'."-.':‘.p(.au'.'.:.:.m-‘_;.n,‘;-,.....lJ.:‘.;.;&n.?’7.;#:«";&' » | “ o o . ' . ’ TR . . F; o : - | | . thy | 000237
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;Beating by-Fldel Lump, and a turnkey 1nc1uded 8 roommates.
4 mate _caught. wa1k1ng around. room while unable to sleep
_{premtse 1nsomniac was commun1cat1ng (25 26 Jun 68)

N

That n1grt one ceI
Bomar aga;n beaten on

'Frequent use of leg lrons slapp1ng, and kneellng used b F1de1 to force total

‘surrender to will of Fide] BEEAEEN/TB/ 38D LIB/DELIBT 1. durln 17Sep-17. Oct 67
;During 13 Sep-15 Dec 67, 9 other POWs forced to surrender to glm.. ?,"

'.“*pé'.'-‘?".déd"-‘?,b“",“t?'-Siu'rfeﬁde("'- .Cd"duc'ﬂéd‘dﬁizes. ‘,tO'rture'. work detatls.

N AR -

‘5"Fide1 to1d him 16 write about . FI05F.

‘M and_threats, he wrote the Dash 1 description. Fidel had a Dash 1- and wanted

\
\.

iiﬁﬁfifFidel had access to Amer1can products. On Thanksg1v1ng DdY 67, he and ce]]mates R

';’ifuilreceived several Viceroy cigarettes and some Wrigley's Spearmint chewing gun.
.48 “Other POWs told_{tnn\g ‘that Fidel gave them American after-shave lotlon and
]'Gillette razor b des to use prlor to delegatign 1nterv1ews. |

4B on right of Tet 68, all PONs in NAME
| Chico Fidel, three VN 1nterrogators and a water girl present

i :

N

-

| -?f fThe six added to the Program later uent through the surrender Program to a 1esse1
. -gfl estent. | | .

”75~fiPOW‘T1m:Kasler was}tortured‘severe]y by Fide] for'failure to attend a delegation

R 71Propagands (Poss1b1e) - The first 10 POMs to partlctpate in F1de1 S program were
-4 required to make 6 pair of wooden VN shoes. and 4 toy wooden vehicles. ~These

"”g1fts had to be ready prior to Tet 68. (Toy cars known to have remained in the -
'camp Mrs Jack Bomar may poss1b1y have recetved a patr of the wooden shoes )

- | ;Electrontc Surve111ance' Fldel ‘and Chico were observed directing the p0551b1e

E - {nstallation of microphones in Nawe  cell,
d acutely aware of Name and his ce]lmates attempts to ¢over sensitive conver-

3 ..:.satwn with loud ta]ktng

ﬂg ;}*,'Described Fidel,as’Hemmer Man and Chico as Nice Guy of the two.

Induced by solltary, leg irons, spapping..

gﬁy;more, but. did not push the issue. T1me 1nvo]ved was 1 month - 17 Sep-17 Oct 67 |

cell block taken to interrogation with

EJ

The next day, Fidel seemed to be|

A -

-

| e
000228
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~continuous mistreatment to Bomar for e week (1-5 Feb 68).
.Barrett Perkins, and possibly' WW““‘i

© . MISTREATHENT/METHODS

“ .

. 29 May 68 NNV\G moved into Room 3 of’ Stable to. help Cobeil, who was all bruised
“with a swollen 'face, marks from ropes &nd cuffs, and scratchs on legs.
. reaction when finger placed on his eye or- pins stuck in his’ feet.
" nothing for himself (little) except relieve himself.
" POVWs of being ‘Russian spies.
i reaetion to flies crawling into his ears and nose..
‘provided.
' Rumors. indicated he received electroshock administered. by local guerds and then

~ POWs stated concessions on "both=sides" vould end war. M residents of Room 3.
" Hubbard, BafFett, 'and Vohden.

-man outside in turn and hit them in the face with their fists.
| forced to kneel while Cedric ’beat him with ‘& rubber hose. (/t/?w,,_é y)

- an interview with French reported.

- Fidel knocked him to floor.

-across NAMNE

‘his back with his arm.

~elicited a few more blows.

o

No . . .
Would do
- Occasionally accused fellow o
“Wrapped in blanket,.even thoiigh it was summer. ‘No|
Some milk and viatmins -
After 2 weeks of force feeding, condition still same. Moved.out.

transferred ‘to a local hospital for further. electroshock therapy.: Returned to camp
badly burned, but coherent. ' Was "normal" for some time, then slowly returned to | .-
the catatonic state. , | - ISR . o

\

mdstreated. Included - Bomar, Carpenter, Spencer, Daughtry, Perkins, Waltman, -
Bomar had mentioned in a.quiz that for the war to |
end, both sides would be requirec to make consessions. -Fidel and Poncho took each

Then Bomar was

To insure choir participation in taping of play and songs, Fidel administered
Also threatened were

Between 20 Oct-15 Nov 67, Barrett torced to chosse between cooperating or being
tortured. Punishment began with threats of broken arms, etc, and increased
gradually to being placed in leg irons to being slapped around each day. Finally|
when faced with a very serious beating and possible permanent bodily harm, he.
agreed to cooperate. Despite this, he was still given a severe beating by Fidel
the Cuban.  (Involved Fidel, Chico, and NVA guards) |

15 Nov 67 - f‘Aﬂ\E and 9 others gradually coerced through a long gradual period
of punishment which increased in intensity until desired results achieved by Cubag~—- -
interrogators. Cubans wished to weaken will to resist by gradually increasing

punishment and repeating threats of bodily harm. NAmg finally forced to'have
Pre-briefed on questions and answers by Cubang.
Interview recorded by type-written report. Important issue-to try to get him to | -

admit targeting civilian targets. Would not comply.

5~13 Dec 67 - Taken to shuttered interrogation room with 6 ‘armed guards outside, -
Sat him up and began to beat his face with his. fists
After throwing a punch, Fidel would return his fisss by pulling backhand blows
face. Instinctively tried to protect himself by throwing up

an elbow, causing Fidel to hurt back of his hand. Fidel then tied him up and beal
him senseless. Pushed him to floor, held his head with his knees, and hammered
Fearing a collapsed lung, surrendered. Then untied and
ordered to write a surrender statement to NVN government. Sarcastic statement
When statement met Fidel's standards, POW Daugherty
brought into observe battered NAME Fidel wanted NAME condition to serve |
as a reminder to Daugherty, who had surrendered a month before. This was Fidel's
technique of coptinuous reinforcement. (Suffered 2 black eyes, 2 ruptured ear-

drums, 2 cut knees, and bleedrng from nose, eyes, mouth, and one ear. ) ‘)()ﬂuaﬁ‘:) o

1MNAME3fjiI

Nave |




-’hti24 Dec 68 = On Christmas eve 68 'dAnMZ 'and Perkind taken to HQ Bldg by

- "Jbetween the turnkeys.

l'“‘f14.15 Jun 68 - bﬁMn( used the word concessions during a quiz in reference to
"f?"rtwice in face with a fan belt and twice with a rubber hose.

‘.:.f_""_'ij“_"’f;Nb\ﬂ\e was-also hit becaise he was the SRO. -
e ,.and'h ad were cut badly as result of this treatment.~

vfﬂd fm}15 May-lS Nov 68 - Cobeil would not bow and thought bo be fakiug injury.
+48 " Was beaten with a fan belt every day. ‘
i This type of treatment occurred continuously throughout his stay at' Zoo.

: .already submitted

‘€ff, j4\0ct,67 - Beat‘and knocked off a chair several times.
‘B manacled behind his back.

Ca 1-15 Oct 67 - Beat continuously.
- so-bad that after it ended, just the threat of it Happening again produced
" the results ‘the NVN wanted,
: f.irons.

f':‘;sheets of paper) After much torture, wrote about the

“Q  wsmEnENTAEmODS BRCYED -

: ““"“.-' s e crenlais e s e sm—

R o st b

Firom me bt s et 4 ) 04 i o

| .propaganda requirements atter Eﬁf"beatrng.'

-~ write.

%  When returned to celi, was beat by Magoo.
y fu'(Mouth and. face eut very badly )

Then placed in solitary with leg irons until 13 Dec- 67. ‘Fidel listed hisf -

\

Incredible and Casper., Movie ‘and still photography taken of them standing

Probably personal mementOS for Fidel and Chico.. o

‘the peace talks. Put on knees with hands up on the brick walkway, tlen hit

Each timle the roommates were hit

brought out and hit with fan belt and hose.
Were' 9 roommates. Nl\mg | fyavc_e |

Was hit with sticks and fists daily.

Oct 67 After NNY\E
do seme, He did not.A‘Hubbard had been beaten beforelafter thlS joint meeting/

'Spencer ended up writing a much worse letter.than he was originally asked to
Beating used as an eximpel to NAME Showed Spencer to him.

+

Arms tied and hands
. | Arms twisted till elbows
‘touched, Kicked about the body several times. .Gag put in tiouth and then he
was,chocked.- Tried to break his wind pipe,also gouged his eyes with their
“7fingers. Lasted about 20 minuted. (Still has scars on arms from this.)
Hit over 10 times in the face.

Straps used on arws.

. t

Fidel said he had a bad attitude. Treatment
Also throughout the period, he was kept in leg

(leg irons, beatings) . z

(Given 20

DATA .

-5 Sep 67? - Fidel wanted him to write allhe knew about DATA

| | [
Subjected to "Cuban. Program" where he was interrogated and toutured by a group

ofrprobable Cuban nationals. Solitary and daily beatings were not uncommon, ang
rubber hoses, bamboo sticks, etc.. were utilized

| Neme:

Then each roommate - .

wrote submission statement, was to urge Hubbard to | NAME -

NBNE

k]

.f?, duty may have been source of report that Cuba was send1ng p1lots to NVAF )

R -
. s
i v

Al mental methods to break an individual,

i

=
. ,-.. '
By .
-
DN |

fja

‘M May 68 -

~ff: Cobeil beat,into a vegetable in ]9d8-67(?-dates).

g <had- installed microphone in room.

 MISTREATHENT/METHODS EM JIED

. . . ~ o . ¢

Cubans -2 separate 1nd1v1duals. Unknown m111tary rank poss1b}y off1cers. for
were . treated with deference by camp conmandant. Had car at their disposal.
‘Spoke English better ‘than the VN. A Mutt and Jeff team. Used physical. and

to get submission, and then would ease
up. They are the ones who drove Cobe11 insane. (Their arr1va1 in NVN for camp

Cowboys d1s]1ked Cobell and would work h1m over whenever had the opportun1ty
~ Beat him just for kicks. .Cubans would take him to quiz and put towel over face
gnd pour water on it. A standard torture used by theuCubans was to pour water
own nose. | |

l-‘.'ﬂ(‘ L) .-ll(“d "‘J»."
NAMC
room in shamples..

and roommates returned from work detail to find
'POWs in next cell warned them they thought Fide
Nvng’
with tape recorder and w1r1ng equipment. First "Bug" apparently
faulty so another installed 1n wall of next room.

Placed in program des1gned and adm1n1stered by fore1gn nationals. Whilé in

program, 1nterrogat1on much more severe and interrogators much more experienced

Office located in SE end of Bldg 4, Area A. Would start day by translating
documents from what believed to be from Spanish to English. They would start
to interrogate American POWs. .When returned from lunch, would walk around the
"camp., Frequently visited Bomar's room, located in cbntral area of Bldg 13,
Area A. Ended each day by a visit to NVN camp commahder.

\

!
/ [

Once when NAME finally reached to turn on recordér to make tape recording,
Fidel stopped him and told him he almost ruined a good Frank Sinatra tape.
Stated Fidel was always doing things like this to keep the POWs off-balance

.+ and confused,

After had talk about sports, hobbies, etc., always tried to show that he and/ox
the KVN were not as dumb as Americans thought. Always attempted to place
American POWs, American achievements, etc. in an inferior position vis-a-vis'
‘North Vie tnam.

Fidel's interest, family, and travels were never discussed, Whenever he asked
Fidel a direct question, he always answered with a question, Fidel was a
master of intimidation, very intelligent, and an excellent interrogator. When
he lost his temper, he was “near insane with rage". Could and did torture,
bcat, and threaten on numerous occasions to kill NN

In Jan 68, Program essentlally same but was placed on- "lower key"
.Feels there was definite relazation that was related to release

of some POhs during the period
In late Apr or earlu..blav %rvounq N EEWFe’Vb brought to camp

later that day saw Fidel

™ g-pz;

Nt

N

s
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B R — —— —— | 3@ Fidel seemed concerned about his morale and would take to.quiz room NNN?
4 ang ;POWS'Mivn'_Cuba'fz“Progr‘am given numerous quizzes by these boys. - Name | o ;----,to”l-isji.:en to j‘mus‘i‘c-."\""B‘U‘t“‘"hig morale "r'emg.‘inecci' as low as it ever got, |77 .
| - —-Eeel these .quizzes used to. teach VN. boys English. “Genmerally bull | | g Doved in Oct 67 to Ho Chi Minh room, which is at rear of Auditorium.|
mﬂff"'Nééssiohs,*butmeVehtually”askedabuﬁtﬂtheir feelingSgon1thejWa;¢ etey ] i ~Held there with irons fo§‘2—3 days uptll_Fldel,took‘the;irons'off.
%  (Said ‘they supported U.S. Govermment's position. . RTINSO R B B Could hear Bomar heing given straps 1f next room. After 4-5.more
@ In late May, Fidel accused him of demonstrating bad faith by telling | 9 ‘cays, alloved to sun himself. 450 given an occasional piece of |
8 others not to cooperate. Was moved out of Program. . [ | 48 . fruit, In 2-3 more weeks, moved back into room with Bomar and Duart| .
w?¢f~'*-M6vediianithShnlz;h?Waltman~aﬁd Cobeil moved in,next doorg Cogeil', B They:recelved extrg,qlgarettes‘and~teag as well as better treatment | - |
W uas behaving;as'iffhé'werejhavinglserioﬁsremctionél'Problemsr,ﬁna . = | in‘genegﬁl; gBut F1de1‘got angry and«threatened.them_for,yefu51nq the
’,E;f?,Eidel'thoﬁght-he-was'fakingthe‘PrOblﬁmS and told Waltman to get : | 44 extra cigarettes., NAme was SRO, and~degideq';t was unwise to
E - hin to stop the behavior and. cooperate. _Cobeil accused Waltman, o | # resist further and they should go along with the extra tea and
@ Vohden and others of being Russians, of poisoning the water, etc, | i Clgarettes, - . ey Al -
@ and did pot cease his behavior. LT o ‘@ About this time given (he and others) carving knives, chess sets, and
e R R e e o R S L .:;’- " more t:Lme in ‘thegasummyfdel prepared "‘A' Statemevnt' for_th‘e ‘GIVS DOWB '
‘ Qﬁvf,‘Moved.‘Nﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁin¢wiﬁhuCobeili and,he'tried‘torget;C9b6i1 tO snap out| 3 South". 'Copied_gnd signed it.since;he\thought people‘in,U,Sg wogld;
.M. of his behavior and cooperate by giving VN statement of incorrect ‘| /44 be able to tell it was not written by an Americar, Was ‘also madeto|
;)3&*F‘;and¢misleadingfinformation.“ﬁTried:tPfPeﬁSuade&thatabuse he was .| | gﬁz‘write‘a request Fo-V@;army‘and ask for.amnesty.: Further, he dug fish
¥, receiving was. not worth withholding,a statement of this sort. Cobeil | & ponds to prove his sincerity and to show concrete acts: of penitence. | -
e Nt -“?was‘-';taking heavy-physical; abuse at this time. Showed Cobeil . B Around‘Ch'n_i-s‘tmas“Powswere. required to make slmall toys.,‘ Thought ‘reason behind wag
pictures he'd received from home to show ‘he was not a Russian. B -§ an impending release program. ~Cuban, he felt, was there to get'a group ‘ready.
‘ : CObéil came around. a little but WOuldfl't- or. CIOU.ldn-l’,t‘, l}alt ‘his stran;e B S | ,DECidEd he would go- al‘ong Wi th the _smal‘l stuff, but at the last mment he WOU]d
B! behavior. Appeared to be in a daze., Was extremely dirty, had not |- 0l R refuse to cooperate. . | o | Le
ffﬂ"ffwbafhedfora'IOng.time,fand,wouldfnot bathe. Would not bow to guards.- o T o - | o
! oOn one occasion, was kicked to ground by a guard for not bowing. | S B R - . o : L
3 Pidel 'askea_'_,,im;% , to get Cobeil to go along, but he :ag--:,nab%e_ to ! | ) ' e | . | | '
. B cecamnlich +hie . Cobeil had b o far an | R L - |
= 3§§°2§it§¥5§2:sénaTg%dtiigeéezﬁagﬁgggzi}tggg 5§§§dpﬁilihi;? ) 1 # ggger learned that the Cubans were holding interrogations of certain
4 1ater, Fidel looked in a window while. A _was trying to talk to o NS A v . | | .
1 'ggﬁgii g:geioigggggd'that Cobeil was faking his,men{al condition. | 4 Those 9 POWs in Cuban Program.we;e.kepy apart from the rest of the
* Started taking Cobeil to quizzes in which quards' beat him with what 4 $2np during initial phase of intimidation and torture. Upon complet-
B Eltew! d to be a fan belt. on 1 accasion, beat with a fap belt | E% ,1op.pf this phase, he knew these POWs h§d been broken down to a point
4§ .appeared e e L o | i R S »§ where they would make statements and write letrers to senators. Were
M 20-30 times, with possibly Fidel doing the beating. | , I oved together to Room 3 Of Stabl d allowed ork outsid
4 After the beating, Cobeil moved to Big Room in Stable where 7-8 A - moved together to Room 3 of Stable and allowed to work outside
4§l 'Program POWs held. Never saw again, but heard he had been killed., ‘g‘:ggzgggri (Definitely special treatment 0 repayment for what was doge--- .
B IR R T R S o ';ﬁ,fOrg'generally'filtered through camp'that extensive torture was being
-4 | He and 3 others (unnamed) had minerous quizzes with Fidel. Were | - ] applied to first 9, o |
3*g.‘{'§§w:;§ chgﬁgziiégﬁgy ea;y-listening'AmgriCan music and extra | i 14 Feb 68, taken to first interrggatignfwith'FidelinRoom,lrofrCoop,
“ﬁﬂf'fcigarettés."Began.to,feelthis wds. a release program, and-became |- 1. 32 qommgnced;w1th questlons concerning his personal background; and |
B | leery of situation and could not accept the cigarettes. Fidel told 48l despite @;s,great_apgrepSLOn,*developed.;nto a rather Pleasant session.
‘ﬁﬁ‘~lfhim"he<was'uncooperative.,':Elf also told him he was uncooperative.| | -4 Second line of questioning fol}owed a_d;§ferent tact. Fidel asked why
e B Also accused him of communicating and\told.him.somevof,the.order§g S L hg thought brought to him for lnterrogation. AJANMETrgplled he
| hefhad”giVen as SRO. ‘ANMYN?.refused‘to'acknowledge any‘such action. k. dldnft know, but‘assumeq for.prppaganda purposes. (Sa%d would reguse
& | EIf had him placed in manacles and straps. ‘Maracles tightened up . 44 but would be tortured till did.) Fidel chuckled and sais no, he didn't
3 ‘to‘point of pain, but he stayed with it as long as could. Flnally, SR g vant anything from him; he had nothing to fea; from Fidel. Fldel‘ . |
‘# | told them he was surrendering., . 9 - o - Sald there had been a great deil of problems in 200 due to communicatfionsa
4 | Fidel came in and told him to get a good attitude and write a {: =« | 4 Problem between VN and NAME and alluded to VN lack of proficiency
;f”! surrender to.the VN pecple. Wrote it and was then ordered to eat @ it English language as main reason for problem. Said here to help
,;vfi'the«paper to show he was sincere by Fidel. o b 4 Name with communications problem. Continued to assure him had N
‘H 1 Name and Namg moved out of the room and he lived a}one for 2 ) ) ‘ '@ hothing to fear ijOm‘F_fl‘delh,,. that hg_nl;yag,.-gqang to helg him understand" | |
A1 weeks, with one leg. in the irons. Received only 1 Clgarette per ' -} 4 the var and what was happenina. Not'aoine to make him believe any-':.
lws,?ixday;4fnagoo slapped him around: a/I'et“diring this period. Had no U thlng,.iny.present_the_fﬂCQS.PlLOMIUIuLc.!QSSIunew_tp him:and_wpulq"‘
-~ 44 vater jug, and given onlyi,-,qgg.,.g.gnﬁg tenpesmdny. Food was th(OOO?‘QZ o SSekin dailv S0 canid o iaice RGO Freror e
ko same,- but lost his afpetitk @ ditriea tbLS€Qrvbjh1ms¢lfé T B i G i et e e e o it s
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~v5w::£~tCrturegpreViously,administered'in»Progr;m;.w(DeciQednqthingh- 
;R‘ffﬁ:hcy'cbuld do about it, 'so decided not to worry about it.) = . -
7l altkough Fidel stopped by daily and looked through peep hole, he
ﬁﬁwfﬁ*ﬁafﬁﬁainedfaFStern»but“frigndlyiai:,‘H T

N cccond interview with Fidel was pleasent - all he wanted was for

‘Cermunist pitch about the,war.'7Mostly lecturq‘with Fide; stopping -
4l otcasionally to ask NAME for his thoughtt. (Replys - in answer to
M cuestions along with affirmation of his support for President and

A - vation's policies.) Fidel undérstood this reply to be that of a -
professional military man, for which there can be no condemnation.
??ideIFS‘taCt'Was{thaﬁﬁrdﬂﬁﬁemwas‘Saying*things he did not believe,

»;3~”ﬁ?rroachw~but'hejﬁ&“f'fwas”verymapprehensivemcon¢erningwintimidatiow;

., soft-sell approach to prove NAME. was wrong. Fidel then asked why |

“to urge him to
.be conducted., . . -

[

e B

:,‘(had‘recéived),
M ' During Mar'GB;Bliss.and NAME isolation from others continued.
.l Fidel visited POWs daily and conducted -some 1nterroga?lons.

41 ALl intimidated and tortured except for Nmme and Bliss.

,;'?Apfﬁﬁ #‘asked if would like to work with group of POWs in construction

d of 2/podds.. , Allowed to work outside on this project. Additionally
0 iR iythey'(?)_were'assigned.a;joint dish-washing detail. 'Are rewarded for
"ﬂi'Afcontributiqn‘to.work~prOject-by receiving extra cigarettes.

- M Propaganda received consisted of - .

4 VWar unjust,.illegal, -and immoral.

‘- - U.S. neo-colonialist policy in VN

. .. U.S. fear of election (1956)

:. War criminals - U.S. - greatest of

-+  which resided in White House,

3j¢;‘v.;'“Defénse Department, Stat

f‘“'}] . Department, etc. -
l

- A loosing war for U.S.
U.S. control of SVN
 All victories of VN'and
exagerrated battlefield
losses of enemy.
Loosing war for U.S.

- My Validity, integrity, sovereignty,

~ unity, and independence of VN

| ~ and that VN was one country. | . I .
-4 Propaganda given day in/day out in-great detail, along with Communist
B RS

x:gl'-do»yQars~of Socialist gains under the Communists.

;ﬂf ;;Third;inferrbgatidnvwith'ridql'maiﬁlyﬁd;§,ussion of the war and Tet
“*i,q,ogfensive;_partiCularlyjcapture.ofhﬂuezfa"nted' ~AMS to say capture
jOof Hue was a great strateqim VHRerV:£oLT vaNTRGFRS wouldn't. Was. a

" : a B A“ o L . '00024 g |
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 that more than likely he agreed with Fidel, but could not affirm this

Eﬁ 5§§£'68;{Pidel‘broﬁ§htJUAnwe.letter from.Wifef(only‘ceﬁéored-lette:,he

~ Npame to understand war - but turned out to be just a reiteration of

~due to NAmMe status. Namg said he felt free to tell Fidel exactly
‘how he felt and had no cause to lie to him. Fidel continued to pumsue-

. shaking and replied he wids cold (actually -'nerves). Fi@e;‘COntinued,‘
ge him to relax and reiterated that further conversations would|

ersion of VN history oveér the last 4,000 years, especially the recent' ~

f.' . h ) ' 1 ; . . . et o - i . i | : !
M «~anc said Fidel had interrogated him same morning, using soft-sell, |
LB | ‘ - n

LU ngf%EATMENT/METHODSEMPLOYED(:)

.

| Fhotos shbwing'hor:idnéSSoflthewas'setup'in.:ooms,'
.‘l'FQWS had tO,v}eW thefphthS.er one-half hQur'at“aftime. 5‘,

| £all of Cuban Program.

| thought ‘they were Russian spies.

~force fed.)

#l | Garcia alone.

€hress.

contributed to his probelm with Fidel.

savage beating. Following that beating,
any type of reasonable sanity.
3 of Stable withioriginal 9-10 Cuban POWs.

himself to death. - DBATA

f runishment was]mOre'intimidatign“thgnTactuél carrying out of physical

and Cuban Prograr

felt the VN were giving him every possible opportunity to recover.

About iS‘Jun\GB,'lasE interrogatibn‘with Fidel, Garcia pfesent.
of a pleasant visit, basically to introduce NAMe to Garcia.
One week later (about 22 Jun 68),

him.
Fidel. Felt Garcia was to be hatchetmen and he was going to be
subjected to all-out Cuban Program.
times and had a great program mapped out for him.

Felt Garcia had no knowledge that Cuban -Program. was about to end.

" . Told that Fidel's Program started out as a soft sell. ‘No response was
engendered from his group of POWs- (approx. 20) and this negative response
- prompted harsher treatment from Fidel, which became his trademark,

Fidel's Carriage House beating of Cobeil was so severe that Cobeil bécame morec:
This beating

emotionally disturbed than he had been prior to the interrogation.
prompted Cobeil's visits to a Hanoi hospital for shock treatments.

Subnission was to be gained without tor;ufe.
Boal and beatings became part of program,

Program had minor advantages in addition to obvious disadvantages, Participants |-
were permitted more time outside, were allowed to build fish poad in' compound, -

and were given special projects such as making toys or medical kits to pass the
. e, Disadvaatages included being subiec ta:special quizzes and regular = g
q _bcatiqgs;f o o S R .

4  'While participating in this program, -woverr went iYsatreT —Fidel felt:insanity
R gas,fakedﬂand resortedHto.beatingS‘to force hiu to resume nomal activity,.

time,

.. \ o
da O TPL AR AN WEURU T Y i v ') Qi el A hiiasaliae il st " e DL ¢ TTOANG PR

went to beiéf interrogation with
Informed Fidel Wwould no longer have any control over
Garcia conducted a rather stern quiz, unlike pleasant ones with

Said he would be seeing him many

Torture proved necessary to reach

Ly
! .

¥

i

| } xay 68 - large number of VN officer trainees in camp. Conducted . o
| interrogation training, using POWs, (17-20 Years of ‘age)  Threat of .|'

Felt that on 21 May 68, a significant event occurred which led to downg
Felt Cobeil's attitude (name, rank, -serial#). |
| ( | Spent a number of months in~ |
| solitary, then taken to Carriage house, where Fidel administered a - |
| Cobeil never again,displayed

. Placed with Waltman and later in Room_

Did not trust any of them and
(Wanted to die and attempted to'starye S
. ' L . had to be] -
Health authorities also becoming upset about hbm.anwwﬁ,j B

Was

| his contention that Cobeil exhibited no signs of sanity whatsoever an Lf;‘mx
4l | felt that no medical”treatment,feven\in‘Ugs;,‘would have restdred~him5 |

More

]
|

A Only time physically abuse administered to him - 5 blows with Fan belf -
M . Squeaky bed incident (Bliss) (accused and had to be punished).

F-




© ] m—

‘B ‘-~~:~~ re\ierse the trend

B ,unsuccesstul o

3 . Fidel's .t‘irst tectic was to deme.nd tota‘ surrender to hm.‘
~ concerning F-=105 demanded primarily as'a noint over which te demand and obtain

-1+ surpender-to- Fidel's will rather thaen to obtain military informztion, -VWhen he

d | cinceeded and began to write the Dash Cne descristion, Fidel drapped the issue,
|~ Fidel wént out of his way t~ .nsure that his charges broke, to some. degree at -
least each of the rules of the Code af Cwnuuct -

' By the t..me B, tss was se)ected the =rogr'm was ¢mon kmwledge.
- included methods used (beat ngs with fan ba'ts and fists and water- treatnents),

| Cthen dy vhat tncy (the F0.8) said they would mot do,

o o - DY ' | P —— _— S .
e o 0
- | g,<:>'.vvursrneaiuthr/nﬁrﬂonsEMP;afrn;c o / e © MISCELLANEQUS (PEOPLE;
. ‘@ | 4 | ] |

Questioned Kerr, a. psychology major, for possible treatment.

. Resorted to. shock treatment although was not recommended. | Treatment was

=f.'Navy Lt\_!}harles 1Rice entered Progtam after others and underwent a unique e*cper
|+ At direction of SRO, readily acknowledged submission to Fidel without taking tor
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